&

@ Downey Unified

Regular Board of Education Meeting

July 15, 2021
4:00 p.m.

How to Connect to the Meeting electronically/telephonically:

Zoom Information:

https://dusd-net.zoom.us/j/867833017942pwd=UjF2RmxiU1lsZXhiQnZ2T0h5ZDZ5dz09
Passcode: 685813

Telephone Number: (408) 638-0968 or (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 867 8330 1794
Passcode: 685813

In Person Public Comment:

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are
requested, but not required, to provide name and subject matter upon which you wish to speak.
Please limit your comments to no more than three (3) minutes.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the
Board Meeting, written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise
participate in Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least
48 hours prior to the meeting to accommodate reasonable requests.



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

AGENDA

To connect to the meeting electronically see information below:
https: -net.zoom.us/j/867 1794?pwd=UjF2RmxiU1lsZXhiQnZ2T0h5ZDZ5dz09
Passcode: 685813

To connect to the meeting by telephone, see information below:
(408) 638-0968 or (669) 200-6833
Webinar ID: 867 8330 1794 Passcode: 685813

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are requested, but not
required, to provide name and subject matter upon which you wish to speak. Please limit your comments to no
more than three (3) minutes.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the Board Meeting,
written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate in Board Meetings, please
contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to accommodate
reasonable requests.

I. GENERAL BOARD FUNCTIONS

1. CALL TO ORDER
Call to Order by Mr. D. Mark Morris, President of the Board of Education, at 4:00 p.m. on
Thursday, July 15, 2021, in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos
Administration Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

2. FLAG SALUTE
Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America to be led
by Mr. Jose J. Rodriguez, Member of the Board of Education.

3. INVOCATION
Invocation to be delivered by Mrs. Linda Salomon Saldana, Member of the Board of
Education.

4. ROLL CALL
D. Mark Morris
Barbara R. Samperi
Martha E. Sodetani
Giovanna Perez-Saab
Jose J. Rodriguez
Linda Salomon Saldana
Nancy A. Swenson
John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D.

5. ADOPT Agenda #1 for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education held on July 15,
2021.



10.

/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held June 15,

2021, as submitted or with necessary corrections. 13

. HEAR presentation from John Harris, Director of College and Career Readiness, on Career

Technical Education (CTE) updates.

. RECEIVE correspondence and refer it to the proper order of business or to the

Superintendent for handling.

. HEAR Oral Communications from Members of the Board of Education and

Superintendent.

HEAR Public on items not appearing on the Agenda.

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

1.

10.

ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations
received through June 2021. 24

. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses,

including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as
provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and
Conference Attendance. 27

. APPROVE Settlement Agreement for OAH Case No. 2021040964.
. APPROVE the Spring 2021 Consolidated Application Data Collection. 29

. APPROVE proposed revisions to Administration Regulation 5241, Classified Management

and Confidential Salary Schedule, effective July 1, 2021. 32

. AUTHORIZE revised signatories, as presented, to become effective July 1, 2021, and to

remain in effect until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education. 34

. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the

Purchasing Department for the 2020-21 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28,
2021. 40

. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the

Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28,
2021. 42

. RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center work

performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of May
2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through June 2021. 44

RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

/ 4

!zv Downey Unified

Numbers 20193471 and 20202303 in the BEST Financial Advantage System, issued for
payment of authorized purchases or obligations incurred by law or district policy for the
period beginning June 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202021-118 with Marx Brothers Fire
Extinguisher Company, Inc., to provide semi-annual inspection and certification of school
bus fire suppression systems from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-248 with Speechcom, Inc.,
for additional Speech-Language Pathologists services for the DHH Program from August
12, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-316 with Elizabeth Gallardo,
to extend the current contract completion date from May 28, 2021 to be through
December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-342 with
Erickson-Hall Construction Company, Escondido, to repair and reroute an overhead water
line in the N Building Kitchen at Griffiths Middle School, in the amount of $16,479.03, to
be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-372 with Star of CA LLC for Behavior
Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services from May
1, 2021 through August 1, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-374 with Dynamic Education Services Inc., for in-
person or virtual academic instruction/tutoring services from June 15, 2021 through June
30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-375 with Gunn Psychological Services, Inc., for
Independenet Educational Evaluation services from June 15, 2021 through October 31,
2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-376 with Behavior and Education, Inc. to provide
Behavior Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services
from June 15, 2021 through July 31, 2021.

RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202122-12 with Apex Learning to provide
additional Summer School subscriptions to Apex Curriculum from June 4, 2021 through
August 13, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-28 with Health Management Associates, Inc., to
provide professional development for secondary schools from July 1, 2021 through June

30, 2022.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-30 with Teaching Strategies, LLC, to provide

Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

46

48

50

52

54

59

64

69

74

76



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Professional Development for the Early Learning Program from July 1, 2021 through June
30, 2022. 81

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-32 with Renaissance Learning, Inc., to provide
professional development to implement the Freckle program at Columbus High School
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 89

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-38 with JAM Corporation to perform NFPA
72 fire alarm testing services at all District school sites from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022. 94

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-42 with Alpha Interpreting Agency Corp. to
provide certified American Sign Language interpreters as needed to DHH students,
effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 101

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-43 with Sign Up Interpreting Services, LLC, to
provide Communication Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services to DHH students,
effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 109

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-45 with Total Safety Solutions, LLC, to provide
parent education workshops on Cyber Safety from August 1, 2021 through May 31,
2022. 115

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-46 with Tony
Painting, Garden Grove, to paint the interior of the gymnasium at Downey High School, in
the amount of $48,640.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-47 with
Hendrix Painting, Long Beach, to paint the exterior of the Pace Education Center, in the
amount of $55,850.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate
cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-48 with the Jewish Family & Children's Services
to provide individual and group counseling services to students from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022. 120

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-49 with 10-20 Club Inc., for At-Risk
Parent/Student Support Outreach services from July 1, 2021 through June 29, 2022. 126

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-56 with AVID for membership fees and AVID
Weekly for Secondary from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024. 131

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-57 with
George's Tree & Landscape Service, Downey, to trim large ash trees in center courtyard at
Griffiths Middle School, in the amount of $2,500.00, to be charged to Restricted
Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)



33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-58 with
Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, to furnish and install flooring for offices and break
room at Old River Elementary School, in the amount of $29,183.00, to be charged to
Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-59 with Pro-
Craft Construction, Inc., Redlands, to remove and replace campus drinking fountains at
Downey Adult School, in the amount of $17,974.36, to be charged to Adult School Funds.
(under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-60 with
Erickson-Hall Construction Company, Escondido, to provide demolition of interim housing
at Griffiths Middle School, in the amount of $26,382.77, to be charged to Measure O
Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-61 with
Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, to furnish and install flooring in computer lab at
Warren High School, in the amount of $4,762.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance
Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-62 with QuickCaption to provide Communication
Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services as needed to DHH students, effective July
1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 139

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-66 Olive Crest NPA, to provide Behavior
Intervention Implementation services from July 1, 2021 through August 3, 2021. 154

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-67 with Speechcom, Inc., to provide licensed
Speech & Language Pathologists who will provide services to DHH students, effective

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 159
RATIFY the Clinical Affiliation Agreement No. 202122-69 between Chapman University
and Downey Unified School District, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026. 165

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-76 with CL Consulting, Inc., to provide services related
to faciities planning and State facilities funding for modernization and/or new
construction projects from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 172

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-83 with Creative Works Consulting to maintain
Montebello-Downey SELPA website from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 177

APPROVE Agreement for Architectural Services No. 202122-84 with PBK-WLC
Architects for services related to the Pace Site Plan Project. (under separate cover)

APPROVE Agreement for Architectural Services No. 202122-85 with PBK-WLC
Architects for services related to the Pace Fire Alarm Project (under separate cover)



45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-86 with JumBula to provide online registration, class
management, and credit card processing services for the Little Early Achievers Program
(LEAP) from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 182

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-120 with Hess and Associates, Inc., to provide electronic
time reporting and part-time sick balance reporting services to the Budget & Finance
Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 188

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-121 with
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, Oskaloosa, lowa, to re-lamp the lighting fixtures at Downey
ad Warren High Schools, in the amount of $32,453.10, to be charged to Deferred
Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-122 with Food Safety Systems to provide food
and safety sanitation assessments and audits in all school cafeterias from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. 190

RATIFY a 60-month lease agreement for the lease of a Xerox AltaLink Model C8155

production multifunction printer/copier, at the monthly lease rate of $228.76, with a

cost-per-copy rate of $0.005 per black and white copy, and a $0.05 per color copy, for

use in the Financial Services Department, to be charged to the General Fund. 195

RATIFY Agreement No. 13030 with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools to
provide a 30 to 75-minute program titled Inside the Outdoors - Virtual Program to Lewis
Elementary School students from July 1, 2020 through August 21, 2021. 200

APPROVE Joint Use Lease Agreement with Downey Foundation for Educational

Opportunities for the 2021-22 school year for the use of vacant portable building space

at the Manuel Gallegos Administration Center, effective August 8, 2021 through June 30,

2022. 212

RATIFY Contract with the Los Angeles County Office of Education to participate in the
School-Based COVID-19 Testing grant, effective June 7, 2021 through July 31, 2022.
(under separate cover)

RATIFY agreements between Downey Adult School Career and Education Center and the
following facilities to furnish practical experience to students enrolled in various adult
school programs:

Care Dentistry Group/Dentist of Gardena

Care Dentistry Group/Gardena Dental Care

Care Dentistry Group/Dentist of Torrance

Care Dentistry Group/Dentist of West Covina

Care Dentistry Group/Dentist of Whittier

Harley Deere, MD, Inc.

Del Amo Dental Care

The Endo House



/ 4

Regular Board of Education Meeting

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

=, Downey Unified
SCHODL DISTRICT
‘ 07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Lakewood Plaza Dental Group
Noble Dental Care

Pearly Smiles Pediatric Dentistry
Salmassian Orthodontics
Smooth Dental & Orthodontics
Sunshine Family Dentistry
Albert Toubia, DDS, Inc.
Wilmington Community Clinic
(under separate cover)

APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-
Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Alhambra
USD to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022.

APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-
Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and El Rancho
USD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-
Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Norwalk-La
Mirada USD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-
Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Valle Lindo
School District for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-
Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Whittier
Union HSD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

APPROVE the renewal of the Alameda County Schools Insurance Group (ACSIG) Self-
Funded Participation Agreement for the VSP Vision Program from October 1, 2021
through September 30, 2022.

APPROVE the renewal of the Educational Dental Group Enterprise Self-Funded
Participation Agreement for the Delta Dental Program with the Alameda County Schools
Insurance Group from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.

APPROVE the renewal of the refuse/recycling system contract for the 2021-22 fiscal
year with CALMET Services, Inc., Paramount, in the amount of $253,153.20, to be
charged to Unrestricted Maintenance Funds.

227

239

251

263

275

287

291

295



62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

/ 4

r‘v Downey Unified

AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-06, Columbus High School Welding
Project Phase One, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.

AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-08, New Culinary Arts Classroom at
Sussman Middle School, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.

AWARD Bid #21/22-03, Purchase of Produce Products for the Food Services
Department to Gold Star Foods, Ontario, in the anticipated annual amount of $90,000.00,
to be charged to the Food Services Fund.

AWARD Bid #21/22-01, Purchase or Paper Products for the Food Services Department,
to P&R Paper Supply Co., Redlands, in the anticipated annual amount of $310,000.00, to
be charged to the Food Services Fund.

ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the Torrance Unified School District Bid #10-04.09.19,
Classroom and Office Furniture, with Culver-Newlin School and Office Solutions, Inc.,
Corona, and McDowell-Craig, Santa Fe Springs, in the anticipated annual amount of
$233,592.00, with no guarantee that this amount will be met or exceeded, to purchase
classroom and office furniture on an as-needed basis with the same advantages, terms
and conditions.

RATIFY the award of Bid #21/22-04, Stauffer Middle School Campus Flood Mitigation, to
Pro-Craft Construction, Inc., Redlands, in the amount of $239,000.00, to be charged to
Measure O Bond Funds.

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #P01-21*182 for miscellaneous fire
alarm systems repair parts and services at the request of the Technology Department
with JAM Corporation, Monrovia, in the increased amount of $9,000.00, to be charged to
the General Fund.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
274, to remove and replace chain link fencing and replace fencing fabric at Unsworth
Elementary School, with McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of
$5,675.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment
released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
338 for tree trimming services at Gallatin Elementary School with V&E Tree Service, Inc.,
Orange, in the final amount of $12,400.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days
following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
339, to furnish and install District standard carpeting in rooms DCC-A, DCC-B, and TTC at

Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

297

299

301

303

320

322

324

326

328



72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

/ 4

r‘v Downey Unified

the Gallegos Administration Center, with Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, in the
final amount of $7,677.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and
AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the
5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following
the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
352, to design and hand-paint murals in the gymnasium at Warren High School, with
Murals for Schools, Inc., Huntington Beach, in the final amount of $16,475.00, to be
charged to School Site Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion
with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
371, installation of A/V equipment at Stauffer Middle School, with Digital Networks
Group, Lake Forest, in the final amount of $9,063.97, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days
following the recording date.

APPROVE the destruction of Class 1, 2, and 3 Disposable District Records; and APPOINT
Katrina Juarez-Lorenzetti, Intermediate Clerical Assistant, document destruction
coordinator.

APPROVE the transfer of $80,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Property
and Liability Self-Insurance Fund.

APPROVE the transfer of $500,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Adult
Education Fund.

APPROVE the transfer of funds from the Unrestricted General Fund and the Restricted
Routine Repair and Maintenance Account to the Deferred Maintenance Fund in an
amount approximate to 1%, or $3,003,754.00, of General Fund expenditures.

APPROVE the purchase of specific excess workers' compensation insurance for the 2021-
22 fiscal year from State National Insurance Company and Safety National Casualty
Corporation.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the
Board of Education.

AUTHORIZE the approval of the Committee on Assignments to approve teaching
assignments based on special skills and preparation for a maximum of one school year at a
time, for the 2021-22 school year, pursuant to Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) & (d).

Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

330

332

334

336

341

343

345

347

352

397

10



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

81. RATIFY the establishment of two new limited-term positions with duties corresponding
to the current classification of Intermediate Clerical Assistant-Bilingual, assigned to the
Innovative Educational Programs department, seven hours per week, at range 415,
$3,356 - $4,084 per month, effective June 15, 2021 through July 30, 2021.

82. APPROVE the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the
current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Behavior, assigned to Sussman
Middle School, six and one-half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273
- $3,985 per month, effective Augsut 10, 2021.

83. APPROVE the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the
current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Medical, assigned to Lewis
Elementary School, six hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985
per month, effective August 10, 2021.

I1l. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-01, in recognition of Juneteenth.

2. REVIEW proposed changes to Administrative Regulation 2105, Attendance Boundaries.

IV. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Personnel

1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding for a one-time, off-schedule 3% payment
calculated on the DEA Unit member's base compensation earned on the 2020-21 salary
schedule, to be paid in one increment.

2. APROVE the Memorandum of understanding between the Downey Unified School
District Board of Education and the California School Employees Association and its
Chapter #746 regarding the one-time 3% off-schedule payment dated June 17, 2021.

3. APPROVE a one-time, off-schedule 3% payment calculated on the certificated and
classified management, confidential employees, and unrepresented employees based on
the compensation earned on their 2020-21 salary schedule, to be paid in one increment.

V. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Business

1. APPROVE the schedule for elementary school bus stops for the 2021-22 school year.

VI. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

VII. NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of the Board of Education will be a Regular Meeting to be held on Tuesday,
August 3, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos
Administration Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

400

402

404

406

408

415

417

419

11



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

VIIl. CLOSED SESSION
Retire into Closed Session to discuss:

a. Potential Litigation

b. Public Employment - Certificated Administration/Classified Management

c. Discipline/Dismissal/Release

d. Negotiations

e. Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Government Code Section 54957)

f. Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Possible Joint Use Agreement with the
YMCA at Sussman Middle School

g. Superintendent's Evaluation.

IX. ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURN the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education at the specified hour with the
consent of the Board Members.

Any open session item writings or documents on this agenda that are public records will be made available for public
inspection in the District Office located at 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California, during normal business
hours or at www.dusd.net.

12



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

I. 6. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held June 15, 2021, as
submitted or with necessary corrections.

Supporting Documents

scan0939

13



Regular Board of Education Meeting

: 06/15/2021 08:30 AM
' ' Downey l:!ﬂ!ﬂ&‘:j: Downey Unified School District
Meeting held Virtually - Electronically or
Meeting Minutes Telephonically
Closed Session at 8:30 a.m. - Open Session at 9:00
a.m.

In accordance with Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, and as a response to mitigate the
spread of Coronavirus known as COVID-19 by practicing social distancing, the Meeting of the Board of
Education will be conducted virtually. There will be no public meeting space. To connect to the
meeting electronically see information below:
https://dusd-net.zoom.us/j/87232652103?pwd=U1pFalZéV2hzNOVPZ0t3ZksyRE5MZZ09
Passcode: 492559

To connect to the meeting by telephone, see information below:
(408) 638-0968 or (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 872 32652103 Passcode: 492559

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are invited to

submit comments via email to publiccomment06 15@dusd.net by Tuesday, June 15, 2021, at 7:30 a.m.

All public comments will be read into the record at the meeting. Please limit comments to 300 words
or less (3 minutes).

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the
Board Meeting, written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate
in Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting to accommodate reasonable requests.

Attendees

Voting Members

D. Mark Morris, Board President
Barbara Samperi, Board Vice President
Martha Sodetani, Board Clerk
Giovanna Perez-Saab, Board Member
Jose Rodriguez, Board Member

Linda Salomon Saldana, Board Member
Nancy Swenson, Board Member

Non-Voting Members
Dr. John Garcia, Jr., Superintendent

. GENERAL BOARD FUNCTIONS

1. CALLTO ORDER

The Meeting was Called to Order by Mr. D. Mark Morris, President of the Board of

Education, at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, June 15,2021, in the Pace Training Center, 9625 Van
Ruiten Street, Bellflower, California

2. FLAGSALUTE

Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America was led by
Mrs. Linda Salomon Saldafia, Member of the Board of Education.

14



3. INVOCATION

Invocation was delivered by Mrs. Giovanna Perez-Saab, Member of the Board of Education.

4. ROLLCALL

Present

D. Mark Morris

Barbara R. Samperi

Martha E. Sodetani

Giovanna Perez-Saab

Jose J. Rodriguez - arrived at 8:36 a.m.
Linda Salomon Saldafa

Nancy A. Swenson

John A. Garcia, Jr,, Ph.D.

5. ADOPT Agenda #26 for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education held on June 15,
2021.

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

Il. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Education Retired into Closed Session at 8:37 a.m. to discuss Superintendent's
Evaluation and reconvened into Open Session at 9:10 a.m.

lll. GENERAL BOARD FUNCTIONS (continued)

1. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held June 1, 2021, as
submitted or with necessary corrections.

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

2. RECEIVE correspondence and refer it to the proper order of business or to the
Superintendent for handling.

15



There was no correspondence to be received.
3. HEAR Oral Communications from Members of the Board of Education and Superintendent.

Mr. Rodriguez reported that we have a large number of students attending summer school.
He thanked all administrators and teachers for providing the extra help this summer. Mr.
Rodriguez noted that he is excited to hear all the presentations today, sharing this is his first
Board Retreat and is looking forward to learning a lot.

Mrs. Saldana reported that her kids are currently in summer school and everything seems to
be organized. She is excited to see how things in California will be opening up more and
hopes we can get back together and see some smiling faces. Mrs. Saldana noted that she is
looking forward to the middle school campus tours.

Mrs. Perez-Saab is happy about the summer school programs we are able to offer our
students and is looking forward to the fall when we can get back to normal. She thanked the
Food Service staff for supplying our Downey families with food. Mrs. Perez-Saab noted that
her son is looking forward to the basketball camps being offered at Downey High School. She
reported that Carpenter is providing Spanish literacy information for parents so they can
help their students in the bilingual program over the summer. She had the opportunity to
attend the meeting with Supervisor Hahn's office regarding the Restorative Care Village
where they shared the District's concerns. Mrs. Perez-Saab announced that the City Library
is having a reading program this summer and hopes our kids will read during the summer.

Ms. Swenson reported that she is glad that summer school is in session and that many
students are taking advantage of it. She thanked Doty Middle School for sending a copy of
their yearbook and really enjoyed looking through the pages.

Mrs. Perez-Saab thanked the Doty Middle School PTA for supplying free yearbooks for all
students this year.

Mrs. Sodetani also enjoyed the Doty Middle School yearbook. She enjoyed attending all the
graduation and promotion ceremonies. Mrs. Sodetani thanked Mr. Milton for the posters for
PTA HELPS that list healthy food choices. She reported that our community groups are

starting to meet in person again, noting that we are lucky that Downey has so many facilities
available.

Mr. Morris thanked our negotiation teams for the amicable negotiations , noting that other
districts can have cantankerous negotiations.

Dr. Garcia noted that the promotion and graduation ceremonies were a great way to finish
off this year. He reported that today is a big day for California with things opening up and
new protocols coming out. Dr. Garcia added that we will be confirming with our families in
July to see if they want to come back to in-person learning after we have the updated
protocols as we are looking forward to a full return. He wished everyone a wonderful and
restful summer.

4, HEAR Public onitems not appearing on the Agenda.
There was no one to be heard on items not appearing on the Agenda.
IV. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani
Motion seconded by: Barbara Samperi
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes



Barbara Samperi - Yes
Martha Sodetani - Yes
Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes
Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes
Nancy Swenson - Yes

«

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations
received through June 2021.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses,
including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as

provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference
Attendance.

RATIFY Compromise and Release Agreement for Office of Administration Hearing Case No.
2019030638.

APPROVE proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation 2630, Wellness.
APPROVE the proposed changes to Administrative Regulation 3126, Graduation.

AUTHORIZE signatories, as presented, to become effective July 1, 2021 and to remain in
effect until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education.

APPROVE the monthly mileage allowances for ten-month, eleven-month, and twelve-month
employees for 2021-22, as submitted, at an estimated annual cost of $73,345.00.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the

Purchasing Department for the 2020-21 fiscal year from May 18, 2021 through June 1,
2021.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the

Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from May 18, 2021 through June 1,
2021.

RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center work
performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of April
2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through May 2021.

RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant
Numbers 20185171 and 20193078 in the BEST Financial Advantage System, issued for
payment of authorized purchases or obligations incurred by law or district policy for the
period beginning May 1, 2021 and ending May 31, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-91 with Summmit Speech
Pathology Services Inc. for speech language services from August 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

RATIFY Third Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-203 with First Steps for Kids
for Behavior Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Services from October
21,2020 through May 28, 2021.

APPROVE the First Amendment to Agreement for Independent Consultant/Professional
Services (Construction Related) No. 202021-236 with Aurora Industrial Hygiene to perform
hazardous materials monitoring services at Williams Elementary School.

17



15.

16.

17,

18.

19:

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25:

26.

27,

28.

29.

30.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-361 with Carlos A. Flores, Psy.D. for Independent
Educational Evaluation in the area of Psycho Education and IEP meeting attendance from
May 12, 2021 through August 31, 2021.

APPROVE the Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202021-364 with Julian
Mendoza for The Circle of Life Classes for Summer School.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-367 with Ecuamex to provide latte beverages to
Warren High School students for the SeniorChella event held on May 23, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-368 with Da Vinci Ice Cream to provide ice cream to
Warren High School students for the SeniorChella event held on May 23, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-369 with Beltmann Relocation Group to provide
moving services to move items from portable buildings to new classrooms at Stauffer Middle
School from May 28, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-371 with Digital
Networks Group, Lake Forest, to install audio/visual equipment at Stauffer Middle School, in
the amount of $9,063.97, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-373 with California Weekly Explorer, Inc. to provide
walk through American Revolution presentations for Price Elementary from April 19, 2021
through May 7,2021.

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-25 with Amtech Elevator Services to conduct planned
routine inspection and maintenance of all DUSD wheelchair lifts from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-29 with Cooperative Organization for the

Development of Employee Selection Procedures (CODESP) from July 1, 2021 through June
30, 2022.

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-31 with the San Joaquin County Office of Education for
an extension to the Student Success Team Management System License Agreement from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-35 with Duff & Phelps to provide an updated fixed asset
accounting ledger for accounting and financial reporting as of June 30, 2021.

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-36 with Tech Ed Services, Inc. to provide assistance with
Universal Service Fund Applications (E-Rate) for the 2022 funding year, from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2024.

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-37 with School Services of California to provide fiscal
budget and management information services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-39 with American Fidelity Administrative Services, LLC,
to provide ACA employer reporting services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026.

APPROVE the Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-40 with Julian
Mendoza for The Circle Life Classes, effective July 1, 2021 through June 2, 2022.

APPRQOVE the Amending Agreement with Sports for Learning to provide additional after
school support for Old River Elementary School and Doty, Griffiths, Stauffer and Sussman
Middle Schools.

18



3%

32,

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

APPROVE Amendment #2 to the School Facilities Funding Consulting Agreement with

Corinne Loskot Consulting, Inc. to provide additional consulting services through June 30,
2021.

APPROVE Amendment #3 to Agreement with PIH Health Hospital to extend the agreement
to provide student workers from the Downey Adult School nursing program from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2023.

APPROVE Agreement for Independent Consultant/Professional Services (Construction
Related) with Geo-Advantec, Inc., San Dimas, to provide geotechnical and geohazard
investigation services for the Stauffer Middle School new classroom building, in the amount
of $20,650.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-05, Purchase of Welding Equipment and

Related Supply Items for the K12 Strong Workforce Welding Program, to be charged to the
K12 Strong Workforce Grant.

RENEW the acceptance and approval of the use of the San Bernardino County
Superintendent of Schools Bid #19/20-1273, Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone, with
Lakeshore Learning Materials, Carson, for the 2021-22 school year, in the anticipated
amount of $80,000.00, with no guarantee that this amount will be met or exceeded, to
purchase preschool classroom furniture on an as-needed basis with the same advantages,
terms and conditions.

REJECT Bids from 4 Seasons Roofing, Inc., Montebello, in the amount of $435,800.00, and
MENCO Group, Inc., Mission Hills, in the amount of $570,000.00, due to clerical errors in
their bids; and AWARD Bid #20/21-02, Replacement of Roofs on Buildings R, S, and Y at
Downey High School, to Danny Letner Inc., dba Letner Roofing Company, Orange, in the
amount of $639,007.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.

AWARD Bid #21/22-02, Purchase of Dairy Products for the Food Services Department, to
Clearbrook Farms, Downey, in the anticipated annual amount of $273,800.00, to be charged
to the Food Services Fund.

REJECT bid from Astro Painting Company, Inc., West Covina, in the amount of $138,000.00
for Price Elementary School; and AWARD Bid #20/21-04, Exterior Painting of Carpenter,
Gallatin, Price, Unsworth and Ward Elementary Schools to: Color New Company, Woodland
Hills, for Price Elementary School in the amount of $152,000.00 and Ward Elementary
School in the amount of $128,000.00; and Astro Painting Company, Inc., West Covina, for
Carpenter Elementary School in the amount of $130,000.00, Gallatin Elementary School in
the amount of $160,000.00, and Unsworth Elementary School in the amount of
$145,000.00, to be charged to the Deferred Maintenance Fund.

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #PO2W-21*0124 for recurring digital radio
communication costs at the request of the Technology Department with Mobile Relay

Associates, Paramount, in the increased amount of $11,976.00, to be charged to the General
Fund.

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #P0O1-21*283 for online court reporting
access at the request of the Downey Adult School with EV360, LLC, Valparaiso, Indiana, in
the increased amount of $3,125.00, to be charged to the Adult School Fund.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Service (Small Projects) No. 202021-319
for furnishing and installing steel library shelving at Sussman Middle School, with J.K. Milkin,
Inc. dba Yamada Enterprises, Huntington Beach, in the final amount of $9,590.00, to be
charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion

19



42,

43,

45.

46.

with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-326
for tree trimming services at Lewis and Rio Hondo Elementary Schools, with George's Tree &
Landscape Service, Downey, in the final amount of $10,000.00, to be charged to Restricted
Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar
days following the recording date.

APPROVE the declaration and sale and/or recycling of District obsolete property and ABATE
the income to the General Fund Account #01.0-00000.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000, or
the Food Services Account #13.0-53100.0-00000-00000-84631-0000000.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the
Board of Education.

AUTHORIZE the service of the Program Specialist, as submitted, assigned on a Subsequent

Variable Term Waiver for Education Code Section 44266, effective July 1,2021 through
June 30, 2022.

ACCEPT the names and amounts of those classified employees who are eligible to receive
the Professional Growth Award for the five-year period ending June 30, 2021; and
APPROVE payment thereof.

V. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Business

1.

HEAR a presentation from Phil Davis, Member of the Board of Directors of the Mary R.
Stauffer Foundation, honoring Dr. Mary Stauffer for her contributions to the students and
staff of the Downey Unified School District.

APPROVE the Local Control Accountability Plan for the 2021-22 school year.

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

ADOPT the Budget for the 2021-22 fiscal year. (under separate cover)

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

20



VI. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202021-23, to establish a Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
(08.0).

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson
Motion seconded by: Barbara Samperi
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 202021-24, Designation of Specific Material, Product, Thing, or
Service for Procurement.

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson
Mation seconded by: Jose Rodriguez
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

3. REVIEW and APPROVE the draft revision of the Schedule of Regular Board Meetings for the
2021-22 school year.

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson
Motion seconded by: Jose Rodriguez
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

4, HEAR apresentation from Dr. Roger Brossmer, Dr. Wayne Shannon, Dr. Robert Jagielski and
Dr. Patricia Sandoval on Mental Health Expansion Services for the 2021-22 school year.

VIl. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Instruction

1. HEAR a presentation from Dr. Veronica Lizardi, Director of Innovative Education Programs
on the upcoming new programs for the 2021-22 school year.

2. APPROVE Downey Adult School Career and Education Center to offer new CTE programs:

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson



Vil

IX.

X1

XIlL

XIL

Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes
Barbara Samperi - Yes
Martha Sodetani - Yes
Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes
Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes
Nancy Swenson - Yes

SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Personnel

1. APPROVE Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2021-22 school year.

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

2. HEAR a presentation from Dr. Rani Maline-Bertsch on the Human Relations Council updates.

3. HEAR apresentation from Vince Madsen, Senior Director of Facilities Planning and
Development, and John Shook, Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation,
regarding Middle School Construction Updates and Summer Projects.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Board of Education will be a Regular Meeting to be held on Thursday, July
15,2021, at 4:00 p.m. in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos Administration Center,
11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Education retired into Closed Session at 12:52 p.m. to discuss Potential Litigation,
Public Employment - Certificated Administration/Classified Management,
Discipline/Dismissal/Release, Negotiations, Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Possible
Joint Use Agreement with the YMCA at Sussman Middle School and Superintendent's Evaluation,
and reconvened into Open Session at 1:30 p.m.

TOUR the following Middle School Projects at approximate times:

The Board of Education Toured Sussman Middle School, Griffiths Middle School and Doty Middle
School.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was adjourned at 3:56 p.m. in memory of Brandon
Fonseca-Vargas.

22



DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

D. Mark Morris, President

Board of Education

Martha E. Sodetani, Clerk

23



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 1. ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations received
through June 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0940

24



25



26



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 2. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses, including
registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as provided by Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference Attendance.

Supporting Documents

scan0941

27



28



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r“' Dow ney l{{mﬂgmﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 4. APPROVE the Spring 2021 Consolidated Application Data Collection.

Supporting Documents

scan0942

29



30



31



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 5. APPROVE proposed revisions to Administration Regulation 5241, Classified Management and
Confidential Salary Schedule, effective July 1, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0943

32



Downey Unified School District

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

Effective; July 1, 2019

CLASSI™™"T'0ON RAN
Assistant Director, Budget & Finance 129
Assistant Director, Food Services 129
Assistant Director, Technology & Information Systems 133
Assistant to Superintendant/Board of Education 118
Assgistant to Superintendent/Board of Education w/Shorthand 318
Chief Technology Officer 140
Custodial Services Coordinator 17
Data Base Administrator 127
Director, Classified Human Resources 141
Director, Facilities Planning & Development 140
Director, Food Sarvices 140
Director, M.O.T. Services 140
Director, Purchasing & Warehouse 140
Director, Technology & information Systems 139
Facilities Construction Coordinator 120
Facilities Construction Manager 126
Facilities Program Manager 133
Financial Operations Analyst 121
Food Service Operations Coordinator 118
Food 3ervice Supervisor | 97
Food Service Supervisor I} 101
Food Service Supervisor [l 104
Food Service Supervisor/Opearations Specialist 112
Information Technologies Manager 133
Maintenance Supervisor 122
Network Administrator 129
Nutrition Operaticns Manager 119
Qccupational Therapist 126
Operations Supervisor 122
Perscnnel Analyst 121
Physical Therapisi 126
Programmer Analyst 127
Public Information Officer 126
Student Information Systems Manager 129
Transporlation Services Suparvisor 122
True Lasting Connections Resource Ctr. Coord. 117
Warehouse Supervisor 112
Administrative Secretary 195
Administrative Secretary - Bilingual Bi-Literate 395
Communication Center Assistant 155
Senior Accounting Technician 185
Senior Secretary 175
Senior Secretary - Bilingual Bi-Literate 375

=

7,929
7,929
8,744
6,058
6,361

10,373
5915
7,552

10,630

10,373

10,373

10,373

10,373

10,127
6,365
7,369
8,744
6,522
6,058
3,601
3,087
4,299
5,238
8,744
6,679
7,929
6,213
7.369
6,679
6,522
7.369
7.552
7.369

7,929
5,679
5915
5,238

5,032
5,281
4,144
4787
4,563
4791

Manthly Salary Steps

2

8,332
8,332
9,190
6,365
6,685
10,887
6,213
7,929
11,167
10,887
10,887
10,887
10,887
10,630
6,679
7,739
9190
6,858
6,365
3,787
4193
4,519
5,498
9,190
7,018
8,332
6,522
7,739
7.018
6,858
7.739
7.929
7.739

8,332
7,018
6,213
5,496

5278
5,541
4344
5,032
4,787
5027

3
8,744
8,744
9,649
6,679
7,013

11,434
6,522
8,332

11,724

11,434

11,434

11,434

11,434

11,167
7,018
8.120
9,649
7.195
6,679
3,987
4,413
4,743
5775
9,649
7,369
8,744
6,858
8,120
7,369
7,195
8,120
8.332
8.120

5,543
5,820
4,563
5,278
5.032
5,281

4

9,150
9,190
10,127
7,018
7,368
12,004
6,858
8,744
12,308
12,004
12,004
12,004
12.004
11,724
7,369
8.528
10,127
7.552
7,018
4,193
4,637
4,992
6,058
10,127
7,739
9,190
7,195
8,526
7.739
7,552
8.528
8.744
8.528

9,180
7,738
6,858
6,058

5819
6,110
4,787
5,543
5278
5543

$80/mo. longevity @ 10 years; $150/mo. longevity @ 15 years; $200/mo. longevity @ 20 years; $250/mo. longevity @ 25 years

Approved: 0310020, UF20/20, 0901720, 0210/21, 0811721, 071521

AR 5241

it

9,649
9,649
10,630
7,369
7.738
12,607
7,195
9,180
12,929
12,607
12,607
12,607
12,607
12,308
7.739
8,063
10,630
7.929
7,369
4,413
4,866
5238
6,365
10,630
8,120
9,649
7,552
8,963
8,120
7,929
8,963
9,190
8.963

g =

5,649
8,120
7.185
6,365

6,104
6,409
5,032
5,819
5,543
5818

33



/4

r .' Dﬂwnﬁy l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 6. AUTHORIZE revised signatories, as presented, to become effective July 1, 2021, and to remain in
effect until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education.

Supporting Documents

scan0944

34



35



36



37



38



39



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 7. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the Purchasing
Department for the 2020-21 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0945

40



41



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 8. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the Purchasing
Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0946

42



43



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 9. RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center work performed by
Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of May 2021, covered by Payroll

Orders issued through June 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0947

a4



45



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 10. RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant Numbers
20193471 and 20202303 in the BEST Financial Advantage System, issued for payment of authorized
purchases or obligations incurred by law or district policy for the period beginning June 1, 2021 and

ending June 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0948

46



47



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 11. RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202021-118 with Marx Brothers Fire
Extinguisher Company, Inc., to provide semi-annual inspection and certification of school bus fire
suppression systems from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0949

48



49



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 12. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-248 with Speechcom, Inc., for
additional Speech-Language Pathologists services for the DHH Program from August 12, 2020 to June
30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0950

50



51



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 13. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-316 with Elizabeth Gallardo, to
extend the current contract completion date from May 28, 2021 to be through December 31, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0951

52



53



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 15. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-372 with Star of CA LLC for Behavior Intervention
Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services from May 1, 2021 through August 1,

2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0952

54



55



56



57



58



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 16. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-374 with Dynamic Education Services Inc., for in-person
or virtual academic instruction/tutoring services from June 15, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0953

59



60



61



62



63



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 17. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-375 with Gunn Psychological Services, Inc., for
Independenet Educational Evaluation services from June 15, 2021 through October 31, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0954

64



65



66



67



68



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 18. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-376 with Behavior and Education, Inc. to provide
Behavior Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services from June 15,

2021 through July 31, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0955

69



70



71



72



73



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 19. RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202122-12 with Apex Learning to provide
additional Summer School subscriptions to Apex Curriculum from June 4, 2021 through August 13,
2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0956

74



75



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 20. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-28 with Health Management Associates, Inc., to provide
professional development for secondary schools from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0957

76



77



78



79



80



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 21. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-30 with Teaching Strategies, LLC, to provide
Professional Development for the Early Learning Program from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0958

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 22. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-32 with Renaissance Learning, Inc., to provide
professional development to implement the Freckle program at Columbus High School from July 1,

2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0959

89



90



91



92



93



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 23. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-38 with JAM Corporation to perform NFPA 72 fire
alarm testing services at all District school sites from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0960

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 24. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-42 with Alpha Interpreting Agency Corp. to provide
certified American Sign Language interpreters as needed to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021

through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0961

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 25. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-43 with Sign Up Interpreting Services, LLC, to provide
Communication Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021

through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0962

109



110



111



112



113



114



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 26. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-45 with Total Safety Solutions, LLC, to provide parent
education workshops on Cyber Safety from August 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0963

115



116



117



118



119



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 29. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-48 with the Jewish Family & Children's Services to
provide individual and group counseling services to students from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0964

120



121



122



123



124



125




/4

r .' Dﬂwnﬁy l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 30. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-49 with 10-20 Club Inc., for At-Risk Parent/Student
Support Outreach services from July 1, 2021 through June 29, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0965

126



127



128



129



130



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 31. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-56 with AVID for membership fees and AVID Weekly
for Secondary from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024.

Supporting Documents

scan0966

131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 37. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-62 with QuickCaption to provide Communication
Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services as needed to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0967

139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 38. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-66 Olive Crest NPA, to provide Behavior Intervention
Implementation services from July 1, 2021 through August 3, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0968

154



155



156



157



158



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 39. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-67 with Speechcom, Inc., to provide licensed Speech &
Language Pathologists who will provide services to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021 through June

30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0969

159



160



161



162



163



164



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 40. RATIFY the Clinical Affiliation Agreement No. 202122-69 between Chapman University and
Downey Unified School District, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026.

Supporting Documents

scan0970

165



166



167



168



169



170



171



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 41. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-76 with CL Consulting, Inc., to provide services related to
faciities planning and State facilities funding for modernization and/or new construction projects from

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0971

172



173



174



11 1 & purchas nol d ient for vou

X L8 94 infc I, wve ook for.. .3t
ti grant fundi
Sinc  ly,
Ruigy
iz, President, - ting, Inc.
DUSD CILL posal apreement 1 year 2021 2022 1r 210520 doex ] rof 3

175



176



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 42. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-83 with Creative Works Consulting to maintain
Montebello-Downey SELPA website from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0972

177



178



179



180



181



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 45. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-86 with JumBula to provide online registration, class
management, and credit card processing services for the Little Early Achievers Program (LEAP) from

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0973

182



183



184



185



186



2225 East™  shore Road, 5u 2. Palo Alto, CA 94303

We never | your priy Jata to any outside vendor or ever share your data witr vy, i
orpart 5.
Jumbula Centract Pagebu o

d 4 Jum |- All Rights sed

187



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 46. RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-120 with Hess and Associates, Inc., to provide electronic time
reporting and part-time sick balance reporting services to the Budget & Finance Department from July
1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0974

188



189



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 48. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-122 with Food Safety Systems to provide food and
safety sanitation assessments and audits in all school cafeterias from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0975

190



191



192



193



194



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 49. RATIFY a 60-month lease agreement for the lease of a Xerox AltaLink Model C8155 production
multifunction printer/copier, at the monthly lease rate of $228.76, with a cost-per-copy rate of $0.005
per black and white copy, and a $0.05 per color copy, for use in the Financial Services Department, to
be charged to the General Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan0976

195



196



197



198



199



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 50. RATIFY Agreement No. 13030 with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools to provide a
30 to 75-minute program titled Inside the Outdoors - Virtual Program to Lewis Elementary School

students from July 1, 2020 through August 21, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan0977

200



201



202



203



204



205



206



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

22

23

25

Virtual-Public-2021

[THIS SECTION I, iNTION,

rPage 7

1Y T

K]

207



208



XD 77

209



210



211



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 51. APPROVE Joint Use Lease Agreement with Downey Foundation for Educational Opportunities
for the 2021-22 school year for the use of vacant portable building space at the Manuel Gallegos
Administration Center, effective August 8, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0978

212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



[SIGNATU. ON FC OWING PAGE]

Joint ~  Le ign ent—DU™~ & DFEO P
223



224



225



m

it
DESCRIPTION Ur LE™""E'S PROGRAM

L)

Lessee’s Programs shall consist of the following:

1. DFEQ shall use the Premi. or the following;
1.1. Busit Administration for Foundation {Office Work);
1.2.  Foundation Meetings and Staff Training; and

1.3. Student Registration Of ‘or Fou ion Programs.

Joint Us

ia

226



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 54. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello
SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Alhambra USD to utilize the services
of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0979

227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 55. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello
SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and El Rancho USD for Deaf and Hard of
Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0980

239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 56. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello
SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Norwalk-La Mirada USD for Deaf and
Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0981

251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 57. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello
SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Valle Lindo School District for Deaf
and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0982

263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 58. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello
SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Whittier Union HSD for Deaf and
Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0983

275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 59. APPROVE the renewal of the Alameda County Schools Insurance Group (ACSIG) Self-Funded
Participation Agreement for the VSP Vision Program from October 1, 2021 through September 30,

2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0984

287



288



289



290



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 60. APPROVE the renewal of the Educational Dental Group Enterprise Self-Funded Participation
Agreement for the Delta Dental Program with the Alameda County Schools Insurance Group from
October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan0985

291



292



293



294



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 61. APPROVE the renewal of the refuse/recycling system contract for the 2021-22 fiscal year with
CALMET Services, Inc., Paramount, in the amount of $253,153.20, to be charged to Unrestricted

Maintenance Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan0986

295



296



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 62. AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-06, Columbus High School Welding Project
Phase One, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan0987

297



298



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 63. AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-08, New Culinary Arts Classroom at Sussman
Middle School, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan0988

299



300



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 64. AWARD Bid #21/22-03, Purchase of Produce Products for the Food Services Department to
Gold Star Foods, Ontario, in the anticipated annual amount of $90,000.00, to be charged to the Food

Services Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan0989

301



302



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 65. AWARD Bid #21/22-01, Purchase or Paper Products for the Food Services Department, to P&R
Paper Supply Co., Redlands, in the anticipated annual amount of $310,000.00, to be charged to the
Food Services Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan0990

303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney l‘imﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 66. ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the Torrance Unified School District Bid #10-04.09.19,
Classroom and Office Furniture, with Culver-Newlin School and Office Solutions, Inc., Corona, and
McDowell-Craig, Santa Fe Springs, in the anticipated annual amount of $233,592.00, with no guarantee
that this amount will be met or exceeded, to purchase classroom and office furniture on an as-needed
basis with the same advantages, terms and conditions.

Supporting Documents

scan0991

320



321



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 67. RATIFY the award of Bid #21/22-04, Stauffer Middle School Campus Flood Mitigation, to Pro-
Craft Construction, Inc., Redlands, in the amount of $239,000.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond

Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan0992

322



323



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 68. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #P01-21*182 for miscellaneous fire alarm
systems repair parts and services at the request of the Technology Department with JAM Corporation,
Monrovia, in the increased amount of $9,000.00, to be charged to the General Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan0993

324



325



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 69. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-274, to
remove and replace chain link fencing and replace fencing fabric at Unsworth Elementary School, with
McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of $5,675.00, to be charged to Deferred
Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the
recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan0994

326



327



/ 4

r ' DﬂWﬂEy Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 70. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-338 for
tree trimming services at Gallatin Elementary School with V&E Tree Service, Inc., Orange, in the final
amount of $12,400.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner

than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan0995

328



329



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 71. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-339, to
furnish and install District standard carpeting in rooms DCC-A, DCC-B, and TTC at the Gallegos
Administration Center, with Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, in the final amount of $7,677.00,
to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of
Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan0996

330



331



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 72. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-352, to
design and hand-paint murals in the gymnasium at Warren High School, with Murals for Schools, Inc.,
Huntington Beach, in the final amount of $16,475.00, to be charged to School Site Funds; and
AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention
payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1017

332



333



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 73. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-371,
installation of A/V equipment at Stauffer Middle School, with Digital Networks Group, Lake Forest, in
the final amount of $9,063.97, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner
than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan0999

334



335



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 74. APPROVE the destruction of Class 1, 2, and 3 Disposable District Records; and APPOINT Katrina
Juarez-Lorenzetti, Intermediate Clerical Assistant, document destruction coordinator.

Supporting Documents

scan1000

336



337



338



339



340



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂgﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 75. APPROVE the transfer of $80,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Property and
Liability Self-Insurance Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan1001

341



342



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 76. APPROVE the transfer of $500,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Adult
Education Fund.

Supporting Documents

scan1002

343



344



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 77. APPROVE the transfer of funds from the Unrestricted General Fund and the Restricted Routine
Repair and Maintenance Account to the Deferred Maintenance Fund in an amount approximate to 1%,

or $3,003,754.00, of General Fund expenditures.

Supporting Documents

scan1003

345



346



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

1. 78. APPROVE the purchase of specific excess workers' compensation insurance for the 2021-22
fiscal year from State National Insurance Company and Safety National Casualty Corporation.

Supporting Documents

scan1004

347



L 6 B

Stqte *™*i~— -7 - -ance Comparvy

Web

Best's Ratings

Rating: A (Excellent)
Financial Size Category: IX ($250 Million to $500 Million)
Qutlook: Stable
Action: Affirmed
Effective Date: September 11, 2020
At~ S ~ nsi any:

State National was founded in 1973 to simplify the complexities of insurance for its
clients. Their focus is on creating high-quality insurance programs and superior service
to help create a unique insurance company that thrives on strong customer relationships
and customized solutions to address the nuances of each customer’s business. Coverage
is provided through State National Group, comprised of five insurance companies: State
National Insurance Company, National Specialty Insurance Company, City National
Insurance Company, United Specialty Insurance Company and Independent Specialty
Insurance Company. All five insurance companies are rated “A” (Excellent) by A.M.
Best, the insurance industry’s recognized, independent rating organization. Our Best
rating has been maintained since the first year of eligibility, affirming a strong capital
structure and excellent operating performance.

Headquartered in the Dallas, Texas area, State National provides insurance products
and services to clients nationwide. State National wrote over $1.4 billion of gross written
premium in 2016 and employs a staff of approximately 400.

10 Soww Lasalle Street, Suite 1500, Chicago, IL 6060 + . vicpuune. o 12=001-9254

348



6/15/2021
Biader

Insured: Downey Unified School District
11627 Brookshire Avenue
Downey, CA go241

Policy Term: July 1, 2021 ~ July 1, 2022

State(s): California

Policy Number: BMX-501-0008-003

Company: State National Insurance Company, Inc.

.' -:--:lvs fRe'l-n“H nnnl-

Insured’s Part One - Worker’ $100,000
Retention: Compensation:
Part Two — Employer’s $100,000
Liability:
Limit of Part One - Workers' $900,000
Indemnity: Compensation:
Part Two — Employer’s $900,000
Liability:
Estimated Annnal Remuneration: $184,267,000
Rate per $100 of Remuneration: 0.3133560
Deposit Premiunu: $577,412
Minirnum premiumn: $519,671

Cominission to Apex:

Each Accident and Each
Employee’s Bodily Injury by
Disease

Each Accident and Each
Employee’s Bodily Injury by
Disease

Each Accident and Each
Employee’s Bodily Injury hy
Disease

Each Accident and Fach
Employee’s Bodily Injury by
Disease

v south LaSalle Street, Suite 1500, Chicago. IL 60603 & T ... .. o

349



T “ 7 nditions

Allocated Loss ALAE will erode both the Retained Limit and the
Adjustment Expense: Limits of Insurance

Payment Plan: Payment due in full within 35 days of effective date
Audit: Final premium is subject to audit to be completed

within go days from policy expiration,

Claims protocol: Terms provided are subject to Claims protocol
Agreement to be agreed upon by both parties and to
include TPA system access and reports

TPA: Sedgwick — Any change to TPA must be preapproved
by State National

Communicable Disease: Any claims resulting from a communicable disease will
be treated per employee, not per occurrence

Forms & En*—--— ents

Excess Workers Compensation and Employers’ Liability Policy Jacket

Information Page

Terrorism Risk Ins Program Reauthorization Act Endt.

Excess Workers’ Cornpensation and Employer’s Liability Reimbursement Policy
California Changes — Cancellation

*The list above is only a sample of coverages and does not amend, extend or alter the policy in any way.

NOTE: THIS BINDER IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPDSES ONLY AND DOES NOT AMEND,
EXTEND OR ALTER THE POLICY IN ANY WAY. PLEASE REFER TO THE POLICY FORM FOR
COMPLETE COVERAGE AND EXCLUSION INFORMATION.

This binder 1s provided on the basis that all information given to Insurer by or on behalf of the Insured in its
underwriting submission and/or In its responses to the underwriter’s requests for information is reliable, truthful, and
complete to the best of the [nsured’s information and knowledge. The Insurer rehes on the “duty of disclosure™ as it
exists under applicable law, and refects any atrempt to negate that duty wholly or partiaily. The Insured, by accepting this
binder, waives the effect of any purported disclairners of the [nsured’s duty to disclose to underwrters all material facts
to the hest of 1ts knowledge that may be conrained in such submission or in s responses (o questions or requests for
information, or in emails, cd roms, ot internet websites used in providing or trnsmitting underwriting information.

10 South LaSalle Street, Suite [ 500, Chicago. IL 60603 ¢ Telephone; 312-601-9254

350



SAFETY NATIONAL CASUALTY CORPORATION
EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE BINDER

NAME INSURED EMPLOYER: DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ADDRESS: 11627 BROOKSHIRE AVE., DOWNEY, CA 90241

POLICY NUMBER: SP 40084853

TYPE OF INSURANCE: Specific Excess Workers' Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance
LOCATION(S): CALIFORNIA

POLLICY LIABILITY PERIOD: July 01, 2021 through July 01, 2022

POLICY PAYROLL

REPORTING PERIOD: July 01, 2021 through July 01, 2022

This is to certify that the above named Insured Employer is covered by Specific Excess Workers’ Compensation
and Employers’ Liability Insurance by the CORPORATION.

Self-insured Retention Per Occurrence $ 1,000,000
Maximum Limit of Indemnity Per Occurrence Statuiory
Employers’ Liability Maximum Limit of Indemnity Per Occurrence and Aggregate $ 1,000,000
Premium Rate $ 0.0878 per $100 of Payroll

Minimum Premium for the Liakility Period $ 145,276
Deposit Premium for the Payroll Reporting Period $ 161,418

This hinder is effective July M1, 2021 and is subject to all the forms, terms and conditions of bound quote
number 10614388124, and shall be automatically terminated and superseded by the Excess Workers'
Compensation Agreement and Employers’ Liability Insurance Agreement when issued.

Issued at St. Louis, Missouri, on June 01, 2021.

SAFETY NATIONAL CASUALTY CORPORATION

%ﬂ_‘ e '

By: wetn A. smith
Executive Vice President Underwriting

1832 Schueiz Road St. Louis MO 63146-3540 314-995-5300 fax 314-895-3843

351



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 79. RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the Board
of Education.

Supporting Documents

scan1015
scan1016

352



EmFIA‘ e

| CERTIFICATED

A. Employments

Acevedo, Kyle

Acosta Munoz, Luz

Jacqueline

Agranowitz, Natalia

Aguilar I, Felipe

Alvarado, Angelica

Amaya, Yvonne

Ananias, Debbie

Ardis, Madera

Arreocla, Sandy

Baltazar, Luz

Service
Assig_n_rhnnt innry Rate Bginc\
Teacher 583,049 8/09/21-
Downey 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher — SDC 365,651 8/09/21-
Griffiths 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher — SDC $60,855 8/09/21-
Doty 6/03/22
Intern
Teacher 378,227 8/09/21-
Warren 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher 371,725 8/09/21-
Imperial 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $92.712 8/09/21-
Carpenter 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $80,879 8/09/21-
Gauldin 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher 872170 8/09/21-
DHH 6/03/22
Temporary
School Psychologist $107.851 8/09/21-
Special Education 6/03/22
Temporary
Counselor $105,526 8/09/21-
Warren 6/03/22
Temporary

353



Employee

Barajas, Jr., Efren

Bassett, Kristian

Beaver |l, George

Bellairs, Stephen

Bodmer, Jamie

Breitschwerdt, Megan

Brewer, Uvonne

Chavez, Vicky

Contreras, Teresa

Dekker, David

|. TERTIFICATED

A E~loyments (cont.)

Assignment

Salarv Rate

Teacher - SBC
Stauffer
Temporary

Teacher — SDC
Ward
Temporary

Teacher
Downey
Temporary

Nurse
Student Services
Temporary

Teacher
Downey
Temporary

Teacher — SDC/RSP
Downey
Temporary

Teacher — ED
Downey
Temporary

Teacher — SDC
imperial
Temporary

Teacher
Carpenter
Temporary

Teacher
Stauffer
Temporary

$71,725

567,374

$65,206

573,808

$67,393

$73,908

$97,056

$71,725

$85,202

$78,227

Service
:ging

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

354



Employe~

I “ERTIFICATED

A, Emrloy~=nts (cont.)

Assignment

Salars Rote

Doty, Blair

Duarte, Evelyn

Elizondo, Douglas

Ewart, Emily

Gallagher, Sophie

Garces, Jeannette

Garefis, Georgia

Gipson Ii{, Burness

Gomez, Julio

Gomez, Susan

Teacher - SBC Autism

Rio Hondo
Intern

Teacher — RSP/SDC
Sussman
Temporary

Teacher — RSP
Griffiths
intern

Teacher — SDC
Rio Hondo
Temporary

Teacher
Sussman
Temporary

Teacher
Ric Hondo
Temporary

Teacher
Alameda
Temporary

Teacher
Warren
Intern

Teacher — SDC
Gauldin
Intern

Teacher
Carpenter
Temporary

$102,334

$85,202

$80,414

$87,391

$78.672

$87,91

$87,748

$60,855

$63,025

$80,859

Service
Begine

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

355



Emplnuae

|. CERT'TICATED

A

“mploym~~*~ (cont.)

Aecignment

Salan/ Rate

Gonzalez, Angelica

Gonzaiez, Gabriel

Gonzalez, Neil

Guardado, Lorena

Hanein, Jessica

Heyden, Kelly

Higgins, Natalie

Holder, Jessie

Houts, Sharon

Teacher — SDC
Griffiths
Temporary

Teacher - SDC

Rio San Gabriel / Rio
Hondo

Temporary

Teacher
Sussman
Temporary

Teacher
Rio Hondo
Temporary

Teacher
Galiatin
Temporary

Teacher
Gallatin
Temporary

Teacher
DHH
Temporary

Teacher - RSP/SDC
Warren
Intern

$80,869

$85,202

573,899

$93,902

369,547

$69,5647

580,859

$60,855

Teacher — Early Childhood $103,793

Imperial
Temporary

Service
Ragins

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

356



Employ~=

. CERTIFICATED

A. Employments {cont.)

Assignmant

Kang, Diana

Karout, Sarah

Kinney, Courtney

Laemmlen, Amy

Lara, Jr., Edward

Lee, Branwyn

Lee, Krystal

Lord, Melissa

Lundeen, Jessica

Madrigal, Lourdes

Sal~~+ DAte

Teacher
Lewis
Temporary

Teacher
Griffiths
Temporary

Teacher - SBC
Warren
Temporary

Teacher — SBC
Rio San Gabriel
Temporary

Teacher
Warren
Temporary

Teacher
Downey
Temporary

Teacher
Sussman
Temporary

Teacher
Rio Hondo
Temporary

Teacher
Stauffer
Temporary

Teacher — SDC
Griffiths
Temporary

$89,116

$76,530

$83,036

$71,725

$83,617

$76,064

$96,611

$71,725

$93,902

$109,698

Service
Regins

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
B/03/22

357



EM nlA\’ee

I. CEPT'CICATED

A. Employments (c~*.)

McCrory, Sarah

Melara, Rafael

Melendez, Danie

Mills, Hayden

Morales, Jessica

Moran, Crystal

Service

Assigrmani Qglary Rate Begine

Marougas, Athanasia Teacher - SDC $71,717 8/09/21-
Unsworth 6/03/22
Intern

Martinez, Stephanie Teacher — RSP $78,227 8/09/21-
Alameda 50% / Ward 50% 6/03/22
Intern
Teacher - SDC $78,227 8/09/21-
Gallatin 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $89,110 8/09/21-
Rio Hondo 6/03/22
Temporary
Psychologist $119,096 8/09/21-
Special Education 6/03/22
Temporary

Mendoza, Lizzette Teacher $85,223 8/09/21-
Carpenter 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher - SDC $69,547 8/09/21-
Doty 6/03/22
Temporary

Minahan, Melissa Teacher $76,085 8/09/21-
Lewis 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $67,374 8/09/21-
Ward 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher 71,717 8/09/21-
Imperial 6/03/22
Temporary

358



Employee

|. CERTIFICATED

A. Employments (cont.)

Moreno, Alyssa

Neill, Tyler

Neimann, Natalie

Nevarez, Jessica

Nieto Viteri, Grace

Paredes, Reina

Pastor, Lauren

Pearson, Kevin

Ramirez, Sonia

Reichwein, Cynthia

Service
Assignment Qalary Rate Begire
Teacher - SDC $60,855 8/09/21-
Downey 6/03/22
Intern
Teacher $69,561 8/09/21-
Griffiths 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher — SDC $63,025 8/09/21-
Williams 6/03122
Temporary
Teacher 367,374 8/09/21-
Downey 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $67,393 8/08/21-
Downey 6/03/22
Temporary
Nurse $76,058 8/09/21-
DHH 6/03/22
Temporary
School Psychologist $112,260 8/09/21-
Special Education 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $95,095 8/09/21-
Warren 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $85,202 8/09/21-
Carpenter 6/03/22
Temporary
Teacher $92.712 8/09/21-
Ward 6/03/22
Temporary

359



Fmnjoyee

. CEPT'EICATED

A

Accinnment

Rocha, Alexandra

Rodriguez, Ana

Rowland, Jamie

Sanchez, Stephanie

Sandoval, Elizabeth

Serrano, Veronica

Silva, Ilvan

Sodetani, Gordon

Soto-Castillo, Karlo

Torres, Vanessa

Teacher
Rio Hondo
Temporary

Teacher
Carpenter
Temporary

Teacher
Stauffer
Temporary

Teacher
Ward
Temporary

Teacher
Warren
Temporary

School Psychologist
Special Education
Temporary

Psychologist
Special Education
Temporary

Teacher - SDC
Doty
Temporary

Teacher
Warren
Temporary

Teacher — SBC
Rio San Gabriel
Temporary

Cmplc et ‘nont.}

Service
Salary Rate Begir-
$67,374 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$69,561 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$65,206 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$69,547 8/09/21-
6/03/22
596,611 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$122,669 8/09/21-
B/03/22
$112,260 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$65,651 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$67,374 8/09/21-
6/03/22
$83,049 8/09/21-
6/03/22

360



Fmployee

I. CERTIFITATED

A. Employments (cont.)

Assinnment

Trejo, Katt -ine

Tufnell, Tracy

Ventura, Noelia

Vera, Jecenia

Viramontes, Celeste

Washington, Kimberly

Webb, John

Woodard, Shannon

Woodhouse, Adorliz

Teacher
Gailatin
Temporary

Teacher — SDC
Lewis 50% /
Special Ed. 50%
Intern

Teacher
Carpenter
Temporary

Librarian
Stauffer
Temporary

SLP
Special Education
Temporary

Teacher - RSP
Gauldin
Temporary

Teacher
Warren
Temporary

Teacher — SBC Autism
Rio San Gabriel
Temporary

Teacher = SBC Autism
Gauidin
Termporary

Salary Rata -

$74,353

$76,530

$78,227

$76,509

$80,879

$80,202

$96,611

$67,819

$78,703

¢ vice
[ins

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09721-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

8/09/21-
6/03/22

361



362



L. CERTIFIC*T2D

R Employments (Temporary) (¢~~t.)

Service
Emnlrvee Aggignment Qalary Rt Begins

AP SUMMER TFeTIN® _ Warren, $37.30 Per Hour, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Casillas, Rosa
Dussan, Liliana
Sonico, Kendall

APEY fUN**ZR 84 TPAIMIMG - District, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year

Adame, Cindy
Aguilar 1ll, Felipe
Baca, Teresa
Beaver ||, George
Broun, Kevin
Candelas, Nicholas
Curiel, Joe
Dussan, Liliana
Elsasser, Gregory
Hudson, Jennifer
Lacolla, Daryl
Lara, Jr., Edward
Marshali, Scott
Mojarro, Jenny
Muller, Justin
Nieto Viteri, Grace
Ortiz, Jessica
Pardo, Jakilin
Ramirez-Silva, Claudia
Rand, Mark

Rios, Misty
Sanders, Nicole
Schiavo, Mark
Tendler, Joey
Trejo, Gabriel
Trujillo, Pedro

363



364



|. CERTIFICATED

P Zm~'~ymenrts (Temporary) (cont.)

Service
Emplcves Assignment Salary Rate Begins

DEaMIISH NETTIATIONS — District, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Mendenhall, Danielle $561.07 Per Diem
Mogan, James $649.27 Per Diem
Perkins, Ashley $535.18 Per Diem
Welch, Kevin $592.96 Per Diem
Wright, Julia $592.96 Per Diem

DUAL IMMERSIO"' “URRICULL™ WRITIM/~ - District, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Amaya, Yvonne $501.15 Per Diem
Barrera, Shirley $524.63 Per Diem
Carrere, Yvette $537.56 Per Diem
Carrillo, Monica $399.45 Per Diem
Contreras, Teresa $448 84 Per Diem
Gallardo, Ericka $561.08 Per Diem
(Garcia, Nadia $425.34 Per Diem
Gomez, Susan $425.34 Per Diem
Mendoza, Lizzette $448.91 Per Diem
Ramirez, Sonia $448.84 Per Diem
Reeves, Isela $619.22 Per Diem
Rodriguez, Ana $364.29 Per Diem
Ventura, Noelia %$411.12 Per Diem

E| 2A~ TEGTIMA _ District, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year

Calata, Sharon
Casillas, Rosa
Diulio, Judy

Ferera, Gretchen
Gomez, Erica
Gonzalez, Neil
Hauben, Kelly
Molletti-Bovey, Virginia
Munoz, Maria

Paz, Eduardo
Ragusa, Elise
Silagyi-Morris, Lynn

365



1. CERTIEI%""’Q

B. Employn~~* ‘Tempcr=ry) {cont.)

Emplrvag Assignment

Salans Rate

Service
Begins

END OF YEAR ACTI*™'=® — Warren, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year

Gutierrez, Ruben
Hernandez Pineda, Juan
Mercado, David
Rodriguez, Eduardo
Rodriguez, Jonathan
Singh, Daniel

Sonico, Kendall

ESY PSYCTHOLC ~'3T — District, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Arreola, Sandy
Ashton, Melissa
Castellanos, Anna
Fuentes, Patricia
Pastor, Lauren
Villalva, Leticia
Villalva, Leticia

ESY SLP — District, $68.83 Per Hour, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Christian, Meiissa
Shimonishi, Gissella
Viramontes, Celeste

ESY ACHER SUPPQORT - District, $58.66 Per Hour, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Starnes, Riley

$68.78 Per Hour
$73.08 Per Hour
$73.09 Per Hour
$77.53 Per Hour
$77.95 Per Hour
$81.64 Per Hour
%81.64 Per Hour

366



' CERTIFICATED

B. Employments ‘T=mporary® ‘sont.)

Service
Emplrvyaa Agri~~meant Salary Rate Begin-

ESY TEAHEP TDAINING — District, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year

Amezcua, Zareli
Calderon Suarez, Dianna
Doty, Blair

Ewart, Emily
Figueroa, Tracy
Flores, Jennifer
Girardin, Kathleen
Gomez, Julio
Gonzalez, Gabriel
Grant, Lindsay
Hernandez, German
Hood, Andrea
Jauregui, Noemi
Laemmlen, Amy
Martinez, Kayla
Neimann, Natalie
Pacheco, Raelynn
Phillips, Larissa
Pulido, Roberto
Roddy, Jill

Rojas, Laura
Torres, Vanessa
Tufnell, Tracy
Ulloa, Maricela

367



368



369



I‘_‘r ARTIFLS !\_‘I’I:Q

B. Employments ("~mporary) (cont.)

Service
Employee Assic 1t S=lan/ Ra Begin<

PBIS — Griffiths, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year

Mata, Iris

PLAMNING **7TING — Old River, $37.30 Per Hour, 6/02/21-8/07/21
Atlas, Lucy

King, Lisa

Neill, Kirsten

Roche, Kristina

" AYOFFS — Downey

Aguiniga-Campos, Javier Soccer Head G. Team $714.43

Gileason, Robert Track Head B. Ind. $223.26
Gonzalez, Jesus Baseball Team $357.22
Harris, Nathan Basketball Head G. Team $357.22
Karzen, Micah Tennis Head G. Team $178.61
McCarthy, Robert Volleyball Head B. Team $178.61
Mires, Marvin Soccer Head B. Team $178.61
Qvergaauw, Amy Track Head G. Team $357.22
Park, Byung Tennis Head B. Team $178.61
Rios, Roger Wrestling Head G. Team $357.22

PPFRCHOOL PROGRAM SETUP — District, $685.48 Per Diem, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Rawlings, Lisa

PSYCHOLOGIST INTERN SUPERVISOR — District, $1,610.00 Per Year, 2020-21
School Year

San-Tong, Socheada 60%

370



371



|. CERTIFICATED

B. Employments (T=mporary} (cont.)

Service
Employee Assignment Salar’ PAt~ Raging

SKILT S US* STATE "**'*' © - District, $150.00 Per Day, 2020-21 School Year

Armendariz, Cesar
Austin, Wiltiam
Beaver Il, George
Benedic, Angelica
Casillas, Rosa
Cordova, Ronda
Davenport, Henry
Franco, Mana
Harris, Nathan
Ibarra-Alvarez, Clotilde
Herrera, Christopher
Kendall, Kevin
Lamoureux, Marini
Linares, Trinidad
Menjivar, Frank
Merchant, Abida
Quintero, David
Storey, Danielle
Vadgama, Frida
Venegas, Alejandro
Yamasaki, Glenn
Zessau, Christian

£nmm ' LANGUAGE ™*THO! N™IST ASSESSMENTS - District, $68.83 Per Hour,
6/02/21-8/07/21

Qtero, Kara
erunraT AAUNTY, ADVISOR - Lewis, $1,365.00 Per Year, 2020-21 School Year

Coronel, Evelyn 50%
Martinez, Tracy 50%

372



373



374



I. CERTIFICATFD

B. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

£ wvice
Emnl~yee Assigpmant Salan: Rate Begjne

TASA SUMMER WORK - District, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Davis, Joshua $592.97 Per Diem
McGregory, Michael $561.08 Per Diem
Moreno, Miguel $524.63 Per Diem
Roberson, Joshua $590.56 Per Diem

TRANSLATNR — Rjo Hondo, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 Schoo! Year
Lazaro, Kathryn

TUTRING - Unsworth, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School Year
LoGrande, Jennifer

WORKABILITY — District, $50.60 Per Hour, 6/02/21-8/07/21

Storey, Danielle

YEARBOOK STUDENT DISTRIBUTION - Warren, $37.30 Per Hour, 2020-21 School
Year

Huff, Diane

375



|. CERTIFICATED

C. '=pva of Absence

Employee From To Effertiva
Beck, Natasha Teacher — Early Int. LOA - PB W/O Pay 8/09/21-
Alameda 6/03/22
$103,799
Carbajal-Guzman, Maribel Teacher AB375 - Child 8/09/21-
Downey Bonding 10/29/21
$396,611
Mercure-Fitzl, Richelle FMLA W/O Pay LOA - PB W/O Pay 8/09/21-
6/03/22
Shimonishi, Gissella SLP AB375 - Child 8/16/21-
Special Education Bonding 11/05/21
$77,644.80
D. Tear~i~mmentg
Fmnlaveg From T C#antive
Blanchard, Matthew Teacher Teacher 8/09/21
Doty Griffiths
$82,591 $84,757
Gonzalez-Sandoval, Director Director 7101721
Patricia Special Education Innovative Ed.
$162,862 $162,862
Grant, Lindsey Teacher — Basic Skills Teacher — Basic  8/09/21
Price Skills
$86,046 Williams
$89,116
Kling, Patricia Psychologist Psychologist 6/01/21
Student Safety & Wellness Innovative Ed.
$118,366 $118,366

376



377



L "ERTIEIC*TTD

E. Termina*~~3 (cont)

Employe= Aesgignprant F#artive
Lizardi, Veronica Director 6/30/21
Innovative Education
$162,862
Maggio, Jill Teacher 712121
(Gallatin
$120,118
Nelson, Jared Teacher — CTE 7/16/21

Swain, Lisa

Villanueva, Jean

College & Career
$50.60 Per Hour

Teacher 6/02/21
Doty
$120,115

Teacher 6/02121
Stauffer
$78,227

Reason

Voluntary
Resignation

AR4145 -
Early
Retirement

Voluntary
Resignation

Service
Retirement

Voluntary
Resignation

378



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins
Coreno, Karla Inter. Clerical Asst. $19.362 hr. 06/07/21
(Substitute) Varies
Cortez, Lucia Inter. Clerical Asst. $19.362 hr. 05/28/21
(Substitute) Varies
Day, Wayne Floor Maint. Worker $20.343 hr. 06/02/21
(Substitute) Varies
Echiveste, Claudia Inter. Clerical Asst. $19.362 hr. 05/24/21
(Substitute) Varies
Fernandez, Vanessa Food Service Asst. $17.994 hr. 06/11/21
(Substitute) Varies
Guerrero, Jorge Sr. Instructional Asst. $17.994 hr. 06/21/21
(Substitute) Varies
Hernandez, Victor Campus Security Asst.  $23.890 hr. 06/01/21-
(Substitute) Varies 07/29/21
lacovitti, Alex School Based Therapist  $30.773 hr. 06/04/21-
(Summer School) Special Education 07/02/21
Ramirez, Veronica Food Service Asst. $18.894 hr. 06/01/21
(Substitute) Varies
Ramos, Genesis Sr. Instruct. Asst.-S/MH ~ $22.990 hr. 06/16/21
(Substitute) Varies
Sanchez, Kimberly School Health Tech. $30.012 hr. 06/07/21-
(Summer School) Special Education 07/02/21
Villalobos, Armony Attend./Records Clerk $24.721 hr. 07/12/21-
(Substitute) Varies 07/15/21
Villalobos, Armony School Office Manager  $27.265 hr. 06/18/21-
(Substitute) Varies 07/15/21

379



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary

Employee Assignment Rate

Service
Beqins

BUS DRIVER - Substitute, $21.883 Per Hour, 06/04/21-07/16/21

Armstrong, Travis
Gonzales, Jr., Raymond
Jimenez, Pedro
Landeros, Maria
Lombardi, Rebecca
Lopez Ariza, Leticia
Molina Aguilar, Heide
Perez, Juana

Savala, Elizabeth

COACH - Downey High School, Not to Exceed Stipend

Hahn, Christopher Freshman Volleyball $1,193.00
Puga, Jorge Asst. Track $2,659.00
Villa, Uriel Asst. Swimming $2,325.00
Zabala-Salazar, Vanessa Frosh-Soph Softball $2,827.00

CUSTODIAN - Substitute, $19.747 Per Hour, 06/01/21

Rojas, Erlinda
Romo Navarro, Rafael

02/01/21-05/15/21
02/01/21-05/29/21
02/01/21-05/22/21
02/01/21-05/29/21

FOOD SERVICE ASST. — Substitute, $17.994 Per Hour, 06/01/21-07/15/21

Han, Roberta $18.894 hr.
Heredia, Jasmine

Hidalgo, Sandra $18.894 hr.
Iriarte, lzella

Kim, Carolina

Kirklin, Shawn $18.894 hr.
Labrado, Debbie $18.894 hr.
Martinez, Julia

Olsen, Theresa

Ortiz, Ligia $16.362 hr.
Pop, Simona $18.894 hr.
Rodriguez, Teresa

Romero, Maria $18.894 hr.

380



ll. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Beqins

FOOD SERVICE ASST. - Substitute, $17.994 Per Hour, 06/01/21-07/15/21 (cont.)

Rosales, Erica $17.158 hr.
Sayula, Olivia
Williams, Elva $18.894 hr.

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA TECHNICIAN — Extra Duty, Doty, 06/01/21-07/09/21

Sanchez, Yobana $18.883 hr.
Teran, Louis $22.990 hr.

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES TECHNICIAN — Substitute, 06/14/21-06/18/21

Lopez, Maria H. $28.806 hr.
Perez, Raquel $26.585 hr.

INTERMEDIATE CLERICAL ASST. — Substitute, $24.139 Per Hour, 06/15/21-07/27/21

Flores, Danielle

Frontela, Martha $24.739 hr.

Garduno Castaneda, Liliana

Guevara, Jackelyn $21.889 hr.  06/07/21-07/31/21

Jimenez, Annette 06/11/21-07/27/21
Monarrez, Mabel

Perez-Mendoza, Jessica 06/07/21-07/02/21
Serrano, Tracy 06/11/21-07/27/21
Vidrio, Lorena $25.344 hr.

Villegas, Sylvia

SCHOOL OFFICE MANAGER - Extra Duty, 06/07/21-07/02/21

Baldelomar, Herberth $25.950 hr.
DeAnda, Diane $30.064 hr. 06/15/21-07/27/21
Diaz, Dianna Inter. School. Off. Mgr. $24.710 hr.  06/07/21-07/09/21
Macias, Hismelda $27.265 hr.
Rodriguez, Regina $28.633 hr.  06/15/21-07/27/21
Sanchez, Patricia $26.614 hr.

381



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Beqins

SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER - Extra Duty, $39.277 Per Hour, 06/01/21-06/04/21

Hemenway, Lisa
Lynch, Gingi
Wilkenfeld, Kyla $37.408 hr.

SR. INSTRUCTIONAL ASST.-SIGN LANGUAGE — Extra Duty, $22.990 Per Hour,
06/01/21-6/10/21

Mezquida, Josue
Ramirez, Denise

STUDENT HELPER - Operations, $14.000 Per Hour, 06/01/21-08/31/21

Fernandez, Isaiah
Robles, Christopher
SantaCruz, Juan
Torrez de la O, Anthony

STUDENT SUPERVISION ASSISTANT — Substitute, $14.000 Per Hour, 06/01/21

Medina, Ester
Valdez, Rosana

SUMMER SCHOOL — Attend./Records Clerk - $24.721 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/15/21

Beltran Laura, Mayra 07/06/21-07/09/21
Caldron, Natali

Moya, Griselda $19.388 hr.

Ramirez, Andrea

SUMMER SCHOOL - Bus Driver - $26.591 Per Hour, 06/04/21-08/08/21

Alva, Antonio

Barrera, Lorena
Castillo, Cindy
Chavez, Ruth
Cisneros, Juana
Devone-Huerta, Diane

382



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL — Bus Driver - $26.591 Per Hour, 06/04/21-08/08/21 (cont.)

Estrada, Loyjean
Garcia, Marcela
Gonzalez, Eduardo
Jarquin, Sandra
McCoy, Stephanie
Montalvo, Tina
Noel, Eric

Ortiz, Sergio
Peniche, Gabriel
Perez, Kimberly
Rivera, Wilver
Rodriguez Marquez, Jorge $22.950 hr.
Salcido, Angie

SUMMER SCHOOL — Campus Security Asst. - $23.539 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/15/21

Andreasen, Jack

Blanco-Rivera, Diego $24.715 hr.

Bromley, Quint $24.715 hr.

Gonzales, Samantha 06/07/21-07/09/21
Ibarra, Javier 06/07/21-07/09/21
Lewis, Tarah 06/07/21-07/09/21
Lopez, Michael

Moncada, Lorena $24.715hr.  06/07/21-07/09/21
Ortiz, Jesus

Ponce, Katherine $24.715 hr.

Sanchez, Miguel 06/07/21-07/09/21
Schaffer, Karen $24.715 hr.

Verduzco, Gerardo $19.338 hr.  06/07/21-07/09/21

SUMMER SCHOOL - Food Service Assistant - $18.894 Per Hour

Alameda — 06/07/21-07/02/21

Ibarra, Isela
Kim, Carolina $17.994 hr.
Reyes Raygoza, Lupita $17.994 hr.
Rios, Carla

383



ll. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL - Food Service Assistant - $18.894 Per Hour (cont.)

Alameda — 06/07/21-07/02/21 (cont.)

Smith, Sherri $17.994 hr.
Story, Tanya $17.994 hr.
Columbus High — 06/07/21-07/15/21

Cerda, Maria $17.994 hr.
Olsen, Theresa $17.994 hr.
Downey High — 06/07/21-07/15/21

Chaidez, Janet $17.994 hr.
Garcia, Martha

Guzman, Elsa $17.994 hr.
Han, Roberta

Rodriguez, Teresa $17.994 hr.

Vega-Ramirez, Remedios
Vega Rodriguez, Mirna

Food Service Dept. — 06/07/21-07/15/21, As needed
Chavez, Linda $17.994 hr.
Montanez, Tania

Gauldin — 06/07/21-07/02/21

Araujo, Annette $17.994 hr.
Cabrera, Debbie $17.994 hr.
Pop, Simona

Ramirez, Veronica

Griffiths — 06/07/21-07/09/21
Casillas, Alejandra

Juarez, Erendira

Kirklin, Shawn

Lewis — 06/07/21-07/02/21

Fernandez, Rosa

Gonzalez, Celia

Martinez, Anna $17.158 hr.
Nunez, Bertha

384



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL — Food Service Assistant - $18.894 Per Hour (cont.)

Rio Hondo — 06/07/21-07/02/21

Chavez, Linda $17.994 hr.
Flores, Maria I.

Granados, Magdalena

Guzman, Crystal

Ortiz, Ligia $16.362 hr.
Stauffer — 06/07/21-07/09/21

Lucas, Robin $17.158 hr.
Marquez, Rosalba $17.994 hr.
Martinez, Brenda $16.362 hr.
Rosas, Claudia $17.158 hr.
Sepulveda, Patricia $17.994 hr.
Unsworth — 06/07/21-07/02/21

Hidalgo, Sandra

Lozano, Aurora

Martinez, Julia $17.994 hr.
Martinez, Pearl $16.362 hr.
Quesada, Kathleen $17.994 hr.
Sanchez, Lorena $17.994 hr.
Warren — 06/07/21-07/15/21

Fernandez, Vanessa $17.994 hr
Heredia, Jasmine

Iriarte, 1zella $17.994 hr
Kirklin, Shawn

Labrado, Debbie
Williams, Elva

SUMMER SCHOOL - Food Service Supv. | - $25.460 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/15/21

Ayala, Priscilla
Barragan, Maria

Dalka, Roseli 06/07/21-07/02/21
Duron, Hilda 06/07/21-07/09/21
Garcia, Monique 06/07/21-07/09/21

385



ll. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL — Food Service Supv. | - $25.460 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/15/21
(cont.)

Henley, Felicia 06/07/21-07/02/21
Kline, Tracy 06/07/21-07/02/21
Martinez, Alejandra

Ortiz, Nora

Robles Flores, Karla

Smith, Desiree 06/07/21-07/02/21
Velazquez, Sandra 06/07/21-07/02/21

SUMMER SCHOOL — Instructional Media Tech. - $18.883 Per Hour, 06/01/21-07/02/21

Bejines, Brittany

Calderon, Veronica 06/01/21-07/09/21
Corapi, Lynne $19.875 hr.
De Rivera, Royce $20.844 hr.

Lorenzetti, Joseph
Luis-Mendez, Angelica
Mendoza, Hector $22.990 hr.  06/01/21-07/09/21

Spicer, Lienell E. $22.990 hr.  06/01/21-07/09/21
Volivitch, Jeffrey

SUMMER SCHOOL — Intermediate Clerical Asst. - $24.139 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/09/21

Beltran Laura, Mayra $25.344 hr.  07/06/21-07/09/21
Garcia, Irene

Jimenez, Annete

Mendoza, Maryanna $21.889 hr.  06/07/21-07/15/21
Ruano, Maria $21.364 hr.  06/07/21-07/15/21
Salceda, Maria $25.344 hr.

SUMMER SCHOOL - Intermediate School Office Mar. - 06/07/21-07/09/21

Carrizo, Lisa $28.627 hr.
Rico, Cynthia $27.958 hr.
Sanchez, Alondra $24.721 hr.

386



ll. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Employee Assignment

Salary
Rate

Service
Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL - Registered Behavior Tech. - $29.308 Per Hour, 06/01/21-07/02/21

Aguilar, Valeria
Bessler-Smith, Kanoa
Gomez, Roland
Gutierrez, Lindsey
Madrigal, Vanessa
Taylor, Samantha

06/01/21-07/15/21
06/01/21-07/15/21

06/01/21-07/15/21

SUMMER SCHOOL — School Office Mgr. - $23.539 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/02/21

Aguilar, Rosangela
Lopez Hernandez, Laura
Smith, Christian

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sr. Instructional Assistant - $22.967 per hour

Alameda — 06/04/2021-07/02/2021
Alcazar, Maribel
Blanck, Olivia
Eidinger, Kelle

Fleer, Wendi

Juarez, Amanda
Moore, Nickie
Ramirez, Esther
Romero, Leticia
Schlittenhart, Patricia
Tovar Garza, Linda

Columbus High — 06/01/21-07/15/21
Craft, Shelly

Hughley, Kevin

Martinez, Aima

Deaf-Hard of Hearing — 06/01/21-07/02/21
Alvarez, Saidie

Luevano, Regina

Peck, Mary

Tolbert, Mignon

$27.958 hr.

$20.844 hr.
$21.871 hr.

$20.844 hr.
$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

06/01/21-07/15/21

06/01/21-07/09/21

387



Employee Assignment

Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary
Rate

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sr. Instructional Assistant - $22.967 per hour

Doty — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Arias, Patricia

Gutierrez, Annette
Valenzuela, Norma

Downey High — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Asher, Susan

Colon, Angelita
Desisto, Michelle
Estrada, Ariel
Huerta, Isabelle
luffredo, Kelly
Mercurio, Debra
Rodriguez, Jeannette
Vasquez, Mariah

Griffiths — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Henritze, Cecilia

Stauffer — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Neist, Kelly

Sussman — 06/01/21-07/09/21

Alvarado, Helen
Topete, Maria

Warren High — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Graff, Sheri

Perez, Roxanne
Torres, Gabriel
Waites, Catherine
Walker-Nipp, Debra

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$19.875 hr.

$20.844 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.
$18.883 hr.
$20.844 hr.

388



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sr. Instructional Assistant-Behavior - $22.990 per hour

Alameda — 06/04/21-07/02/21

Aguilar, Alexxis $20.844 hr.
Aguilar, Monica $24.139 hr.
Alejo, Jessica

Alvarado Cisneros, Denisse

Amaya, Janet $24.139 hr.
Anguiano, Evangelina $20.844 hr.
Angulo, Angelica

Arevalo, Norma

Bautista, Rosana $21.871 hr.
Bell, Rebecca $24.139 hr
Briones Urrea, Jennifer $19.875 hr.
Calderon, Hernan $20.844 hr.
Carrillo, Patricia

Castellanos, Kimberly $21.871 hr.
Chavez, Julia $20.844 hr.
Cortez, Jissela

Cortez, Richard

Cuadros, Leslie $20.844 hr.
Espinoza Ochoa, Gisselle

Garcia, Andrew

Garcia, Jessica

Gomez, Cindy

Gonzalez, Vanessa $20.844 hr.
Guerrero, Cynthia $21.871 hr.
Gutierrez, Bianca

Herbert, Tiara $20.844 hr.
Hernandez, Bianca $21.871 hr.
Hernandez, Carolina $20.844 hr
Hernandez Gonzalez, Jose

Jake, Jasmine $20.844 hr.
Juarez, Luke $18.883 hr.
Kannab, Jiana

Lopez, Gloria

Lopez, Kessia $19.875 hr.
Mendez, Rene $18.883 hr.

Pacheco, Lucy

389



Employee

Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Assignment

Salary
Rate

Service
Beqins

SUMMER SCHOOL — Sr. Instructional Assistant-Behavior - $22.990 per hour (cont.)

Alameda - 06/04/21-07/02/21 (cont.)

Padilla, Cynthia
Ramos, Ariel

Reyes, Lisa

Rodriguez, Lucia
Rodriguez, Sally
Romero, Florence
Sanchez, Guadalupe
Shepherd, Tania
Smith, Vanessa
Terry, Mikesha
Valenzuela, Griselda
Williams, Alicia
Woods King, Samantha
Yerena, Edith
Zarate, Jacqueline

Columbus High — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Alegria, Justin
Alexander, Paula
Dolmos, Lenin
Duenas, Mauricio
Garcia, Isabelle
Hernandez, Alejandro

Lopez, Elisa

McFadyen, Laura
Quezada, Irene
Rodriguez, Stephanie
Rojas, Adriana

Downey High — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Alcantara, Kathryn
Buzzeo, Martin
Carbajal, Roxana
Carrasco, Leticia

Frausto, Elia

Mendez, Maria

$20.844 hr.
$20.844 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$20.844 hr.
$20.844 hr.

$24.139 hr.

$24.139 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.
$21.871 hr.

390



Il. CLASSIFIED

Employee Assignment

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary
Rate

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sr. Instructional Assistant-Behavior - $22.990 per hour (cont.)

Downey High — 06/01/21-07/15/21 (cont.)

Minnig, Janet
Perez, Aurelia
Plascencia, Sebrina
Vasquez, Tracy

Griffiths — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Huerta Lopez, Abigail

Stauffer — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Anderson, Carnel

Garcia, Griselda

Gurrola, Angelina

Hoodye, Christopher

Land, Andrea

Long, Jacqueline
Mendoza-Franco, Marc
Pardo, Beyali

Tapia, Carlos

Sussman — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Picazzo, Evelyn
Rodriguez Sotomayor, Guillermo

Unsworth — 06/01/21-07/02/21
Avila, Maria J.
Moreno, Jasmin

Warren High — 06/01/21-07/15/21
Baltierrez, Leonardo

Dolmos Chavez, Lizette
Dudgeon, Patricia

Flores, Dianna

Flores, Raquel

Lara, Cynthia

Lozano, Ruth

Magana, Oscar

$24.139 hr.
$24.139 hr.
$20.844 hr.

$20.844 hr.

$21.871 hr.
$21.871 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$20.844 hr.

$20.844 hr.

$21.871 hr.

$20.844 hr.
$21.871 hr.
$21.871 hr.

391



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sr. Instructional Assistant-Behavior - $22.990 per hour (cont.)

Warren High — 06/01/21-07/15/21 (cont.)
Perez, Evelyn

Rebollo, Oralia

Trammell, Charles

Verdugo, Ashlee

SUMMER SCHOOL - Senior Instructional Assistant-Medical - $22.990 Per Hour

Alameda — 06/04/21-07/02/21

Hurtado, April $21.871 hr.
Lara, Mirta

Lopez, Nancy

Nocon, Gelli

Perez, Claudia

Raymundo, Leticia

Robinson, Darryl N.

Columbus High — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Espinosa, Claudette

Shilling, Tamara

Torrez, Greaselda $24.139 hr.
Woodcock, Deborah

Downey High — 06/01/21-07/15/21
Ayestas, Rosa
Barnett, Joyce

Edrial, Jonathan $24.139 hr.
Garza, Joseph
Johnson, Michelle $21.871 hr.

Griffiths — 06/01/21-07/09/21
James, Brittney

Orozco, Victoria

Padilla, Iris

Trevizo, Lorraine

392



Il. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Begins

SUMMER SCHOOL - Senior Instructional Assistant-Medical - $22.990 Per Hour (cont.)

Lewis — 06/01/21-07/02/21
Vazquez, Guadalupe $21.871 hr.

Stauffer — 06/01/21-07/09/21
Aguirre, Delia $24.139 hr.

Sussman - 06/01/21-07/09/21
Lara, Vanessa

Warren High — 06/01/21-07/15/21
Roberson, Lisa
Tapia, Kuenia $21.871 hr.

SUMMER SCHOOL - Senior Instructional Assistant-Sign Language - $22.990 Per Hour

Deaf-Hard of Hearing — 06/01/21-07/15/21

Aloway, Mario $24.139 hr.

Duperron Flores, Diana $24.139 hr.  06/01/21-07/02/21
Freeman, Glynette $24.139 hr.  06/01/21-07/02/21
Fuentes, Efrain 06/01/21-07/02/21
Garcia, Michelle $19.875 hr. 06/01/21-07/09/21
Hernandez, Michelle 06/01/21-07/09/21
Herrera, Valerie $24.139 hr.  06/01/21-07/02/21
Jackson, lris $24.139 hr.

Jaco, Mirna $18.883 hr.  06/07/21-07/02/21
O’Haver, Patricia $24.139 hr.

Pena, Maria 06/01/21-07/16/21
Requena, Jr., Fernando $18.883 hr.  06/07/21-07/02/21

Santana, Anna
Thompson, Nakia
Villaluz, Mahogany $20.844 hr.

SUMMER SCHOOL - Sign Language Interpreter - $37.408 Per Hour

Deaf-Hard of Hearing — 06/01/21-07/15/21
Alba, Jennifer

Amold, Sandra

Arvizu, Veronica

393



ll. CLASSIFIED

A. Employments (Temporary) (cont.)

Salary Service
Employee Assignment Rate Beqins

SUMMER SCHOOL — Sign Language Interpreter - $37.408 Per Hour (cont.)

Deaf-Hard of Hearing — 06/01/21-07/15/21 (cont.)

Balbirnie, Lisa 06/01/21-07/09/21
Chapman, Lisa 06/01/21-07/09/21
Crerie, Mykel

Hemenway, Lisa $39.277 hr.

Huante, Eduardo
Jeffers, Sara

Johnson, Wendy $39.277 hr.  06/01/21-07/02/21
Lynch, Gingi $39.277 hr.
Myers, Carol $39.277 hr.

Nieves, Laura
Romero, Salvador
Wilkenfeld, Kyla

SUMMER SCHOOL — Speech/Lang. Pathology Asst. - $34.783 Per Hour, 06/04/21-
07/02/21

Duprey, Judith 06/04/21-07/09/21
Florendo, Maria $31.512 hr.

Karli, Susan

Walsh, Mary $36.519 hr.  06/04/21-07/15/21

SUMMER SCHOOL — Student Supervision Asst. - $14.000 Per Hour, 06/07/21-07/02/21

Corona, Rosa
Delgado, Maria
Kostanian, George
Macias, Fabiola
Ramirez, Priscilla
Rodriguez, Lourdes
Sy, Kimberly

Todd, Nancy

394



Il. CLASSIFIED

B. Change of Assignment

Employee From: To: Effective
Gary, Jeremiah Custodian Lead Custodian 06/01/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,561.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Gonzalez, Jr., J. Felix Custodian Floor Maint. Worker ~ 06/02/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,283.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Gonzalez, Robert Custodian Floor Maint. Worker ~ 06/02/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,283.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Israwi, Tarek Network Admin. Asst. Dir., Tech. & SIS 06/15/21
(Promotion) $9,649.00 mo. $10,630.00 mo.
(Rpl. A. Black) Tech. & SIS Tech. & SIS

(100%) (100%)
Melgarejo, Valeriano Groundskeeper Water Utilities Worker 07/06/21-
(Working out of class Operations Maintenance TBD
for regular employee) $4,172.00 mo. $4,957.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Payan, Adriana Custodian Lead Custodian 06/01/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,500.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Reynoso, Maria Custodian Lead Custodian 06/01/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,500.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Simpson, Jr., Ronald Custodian Floor Maint. Worker  06/02/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,283.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)

395



ll. CLASSIFIED

B. Change of Assignment

Employee From: To: Effective
Velazquez, Moises Custodian Floor Maint. Worker ~ 06/02/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,283.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Williams, Christopher Custodian Lead Custodian 06/01/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,500.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)
Zapata, Mercedes Custodian Lead Custodian 06/01/21-
(Working out of class Operations Operations 08/02/21
for regular employee) $4,145.00 mo. $4,500.00 mo.

(100%) (100%)

C. Leaves of Absence

Employee Assignment Effective Reason
Leauanae, Zunilda ASB Accounting Tech. 06/12/21- FMLA

Warren High 07/07/21
Martin, Jessica Secretary 06/07/21- FMLA

Downey High 06/14/21

D. Terminations

Employee Assignment Effective Reason
Lorenzetti, Joseph Instructional Media Tech. 07/10/21 Voluntary

Lewis Resignation

396



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 80. AUTHORIZE the approval of the Committee on Assignments to approve teaching assignments
based on special skills and preparation for a maximum of one school year at a time, for the 2021-22
school year, pursuant to Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) & (d).

Supporting Documents

scan1005

397



398



399



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 81. RATIFY the establishment of two new limited-term positions with duties corresponding to the
current classification of Intermediate Clerical Assistant-Bilingual, assigned to the Innovative
Educational Programs department, seven hours per week, at range 415, $3,356 - $4,084 per month,
effective June 15, 2021 through July 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1006

400



DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Office of Classified Human Resources/Personnel Commission

DATE: July 15, 2021

TO: John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D., Superintendent

FROM:; BethAnn Arko, Director, Classified Human Resources

SUBJECT: ESTABLISHMENT OF TWO NEW LIMITED-TERM POSITIONS
(INTERMEDIATE CLERICAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL)

ACTION ITEM

We have received a request from Veronica Lizardi, Director, innovative
Educational Programs, to establish two new limited-term positions with
duties corresponding to the current classification of Intermediate Clerical
Assistant-Bilingual. These new positions are being created to provide
ELPAC testing of students for the EL program.

Therefore, it is recommended that the Board of Education be requested to
ratify the establishment of two new limited-temn positions with duties
corresponding to the current classification of Intermediate Clerical Assistant-
Bilingual, assigned to the Innovative Educational Programs depanment,
seven hours per week, at range 415, $3,356 - $4,084 per month, effective
June 15, 2021 through July 30, 2021.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

RATIFY the establishment of two new limited-term positions with duties
corresponding to the current classification of Intermediate Clerical Assistant-
Bilingual, assigned to the Innovative Educational Programs department,
seven hours per week, at range 415, $3,356 - $4,084 per month, effective
June 15, 2021 through July 30, 2021.

401



/ 4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 82. APPROVE the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Behavior, assigned to Sussman Middle School, six and
one-half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective Augsut

10, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1007

402



403



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Il. 83. APPROVE the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Medical, assigned to Lewis Elementary School, six hours
per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective August 10, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1008

404



405



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r“' Dow ney l{{mﬂﬁmﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Ill. 1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-01, in recognition of Juneteenth.

Supporting Documents

scan1014

406



407



/4

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂ?ﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

Ill. 2. REVIEW proposed changes to Administrative Regulation 2105, Attendance Boundaries.

Supporting Documents

scan1010

408



409



410



411



412



413



414



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

IV. 1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding for a one-time, off-schedule 3% payment
calculated on the DEA Unit member's base compensation earned on the 2020-21 salary schedule, to be

paid in one increment.

Supporting Documents

scan1011

415



416



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

IV. 2. APROVE the Memorandum of understanding between the Downey Unified School District Board
of Education and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #746 regarding the one-

time 3% off-schedule payment dated June 17, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1012

417



418



/4

07/15/2021 - 04:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂ?ﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 1. APPROVE the schedule for elementary school bus stops for the 2021-22 school year.

Supporting Documents

scan1013

419



420



421



	AGENDA
	I. 6. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held June 15, 2021, as submitted or with necessary corrections.
	II. 1. ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations received through June 2021.
	II. 2. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses, including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference Attendance.
	II. 4. APPROVE the Spring 2021 Consolidated Application Data Collection.
	II. 5. APPROVE proposed revisions to Administration Regulation 5241, Classified Management and Confidential Salary Schedule, effective July 1, 2021.
	II. 6. AUTHORIZE revised signatories, as presented, to become effective July 1, 2021, and to remain in effect until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education.
	II. 7. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the Purchasing Department for the 2020-21 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28, 2021.
	II. 8. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from June 2, 2021 through June 28, 2021.
	II. 9. RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center work performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of May 2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through June 2021.
	II. 10. RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant Numbers 20193471 and 20202303 in the BEST Financial Advantage System, issued for payment of authorized purchases or obligations incurred by law or district policy for the period beginning June 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2021.
	II. 11. RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202021-118 with Marx Brothers Fire Extinguisher Company, Inc., to provide semi-annual inspection and certification of school bus fire suppression systems from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.
	II. 12. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-248 with Speechcom, Inc., for additional Speech-Language Pathologists services for the DHH Program from August 12, 2020 to June 30, 2021.
	II. 13. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-316 with Elizabeth Gallardo, to extend the current contract completion date from May 28, 2021 to be through December 31, 2021.
	II. 15. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-372 with Star of CA LLC for Behavior Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services from May 1, 2021 through August 1, 2021.
	II. 16. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-374 with Dynamic Education Services Inc., for in-person or virtual academic instruction/tutoring services from June 15, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 17. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-375 with Gunn Psychological Services, Inc., for Independenet Educational Evaluation services from June 15, 2021 through October 31, 2021.
	II. 18. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202021-376 with Behavior and Education, Inc. to provide Behavior Intervention Implementation and Behavior Intervention Development services from June 15, 2021 through July 31, 2021.
	II. 19. RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202122-12 with Apex Learning to provide additional Summer School subscriptions to Apex Curriculum from June 4, 2021 through August 13, 2021.
	II. 20. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-28 with Health Management Associates, Inc., to provide professional development for secondary schools from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 21. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-30 with Teaching Strategies, LLC, to provide Professional Development for the Early Learning Program from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 22. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-32 with Renaissance Learning, Inc., to provide professional development to implement the Freckle program at Columbus High School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 23. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-38 with JAM Corporation to perform NFPA 72 fire alarm testing services at all District school sites from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 24. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-42 with Alpha Interpreting Agency Corp. to provide certified American Sign Language interpreters as needed to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 25. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-43 with Sign Up Interpreting Services, LLC, to provide Communication Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 26. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-45 with Total Safety Solutions, LLC, to provide parent education workshops on Cyber Safety from August 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.
	II. 29. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-48 with the Jewish Family & Children's Services to provide individual and group counseling services to students from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 30. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-49 with 10-20 Club Inc., for At-Risk Parent/Student Support Outreach services from July 1, 2021 through June 29, 2022.
	II. 31. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-56 with AVID for membership fees and AVID Weekly for Secondary from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024.
	II. 37. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-62 with QuickCaption to provide Communication Access Real-Time Translation (CART) services as needed to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 38. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-66 Olive Crest NPA, to provide Behavior Intervention Implementation services from July 1, 2021 through August 3, 2021.
	II. 39. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-67 with Speechcom, Inc., to provide licensed Speech & Language Pathologists who will provide services to DHH students, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 40. RATIFY the Clinical Affiliation Agreement No. 202122-69 between Chapman University and Downey Unified School District, effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026.
	II. 41. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-76 with CL Consulting, Inc., to provide services related to faciities planning and State facilities funding for modernization and/or new construction projects from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 42. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-83 with Creative Works Consulting to maintain Montebello-Downey SELPA website from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 45. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-86 with JumBula to provide online registration, class management, and credit card processing services for the Little Early Achievers Program (LEAP) from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 46. RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-120 with Hess and Associates, Inc., to provide electronic time reporting and part-time sick balance reporting services to the Budget & Finance Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 48. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-122 with Food Safety Systems to provide food and safety sanitation assessments and audits in all school cafeterias from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 49. RATIFY a 60-month lease agreement for the lease of a Xerox AltaLink Model C8155 production multifunction printer/copier, at the monthly lease rate of $228.76, with a cost-per-copy rate of $0.005 per black and white copy, and a $0.05 per color copy, for use in the Financial Services Department, to be charged to the General Fund.
	II. 50. RATIFY Agreement No. 13030 with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools to provide a 30 to 75-minute program titled Inside the Outdoors - Virtual Program to Lewis Elementary School students from July 1, 2020 through August 21, 2021.
	II. 51. APPROVE Joint Use Lease Agreement with Downey Foundation for Educational Opportunities for the 2021-22 school year for the use of vacant portable building space at the Manuel Gallegos Administration Center, effective August 8, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 54. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Alhambra USD to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 55. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and El Rancho USD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 56. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Norwalk-La Mirada USD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 57. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Valle Lindo School District for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 58. APPROVE Agreement for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Whittier Union HSD for Deaf and Hard of Hearing program services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 59. APPROVE the renewal of the Alameda County Schools Insurance Group (ACSIG) Self-Funded Participation Agreement for the VSP Vision Program from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.
	II. 60. APPROVE the renewal of the Educational Dental Group Enterprise Self-Funded Participation Agreement for the Delta Dental Program with the Alameda County Schools Insurance Group from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.
	II. 61. APPROVE the renewal of the refuse/recycling system contract for the 2021-22 fiscal year with CALMET Services, Inc., Paramount, in the amount of $253,153.20, to be charged to Unrestricted Maintenance Funds.
	II. 62. AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-06, Columbus High School Welding Project Phase One, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.
	II. 63. AUTHORIZE the advertisement for Bid #21/22-08, New Culinary Arts Classroom at Sussman Middle School, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.
	II. 64. AWARD Bid #21/22-03, Purchase of Produce Products for the Food Services Department to Gold Star Foods, Ontario, in the anticipated annual amount of $90,000.00, to be charged to the Food Services Fund.
	II. 65. AWARD Bid #21/22-01, Purchase or Paper Products for the Food Services Department, to P&R Paper Supply Co., Redlands, in the anticipated annual amount of $310,000.00, to be charged to the Food Services Fund.
	II. 66. ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the Torrance Unified School District Bid #10-04.09.19, Classroom and Office Furniture, with Culver-Newlin School and Office Solutions, Inc., Corona, and McDowell-Craig, Santa Fe Springs, in the anticipated annual amount of $233,592.00, with no guarantee that this amount will be met or exceeded, to purchase classroom and office furniture on an as-needed basis with the same advantages, terms and conditions.
	II. 67. RATIFY the award of Bid #21/22-04, Stauffer Middle School Campus Flood Mitigation, to Pro-Craft Construction, Inc., Redlands, in the amount of $239,000.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.
	II. 68. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #PO1-21*182 for miscellaneous fire alarm systems repair parts and services at the request of the Technology Department with JAM Corporation, Monrovia, in the increased amount of $9,000.00, to be charged to the General Fund.
	II. 69. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-274, to remove and replace chain link fencing and replace fencing fabric at Unsworth Elementary School, with McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of $5,675.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 70. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-338 for tree trimming services at Gallatin Elementary School with V&E Tree Service, Inc., Orange, in the final amount of $12,400.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 71. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-339, to furnish and install District standard carpeting in rooms DCC-A, DCC-B, and TTC at the Gallegos Administration Center, with Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, in the final amount of $7,677.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 72. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-352, to design and hand-paint murals in the gymnasium at Warren High School, with Murals for Schools, Inc.,  Huntington Beach, in the final amount of $16,475.00, to be charged to School Site Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 73. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-371, installation of A/V equipment at Stauffer Middle School, with Digital Networks Group, Lake Forest, in the final amount of $9,063.97, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 74. APPROVE the destruction of Class 1, 2, and 3 Disposable District Records; and APPOINT Katrina Juarez-Lorenzetti, Intermediate Clerical Assistant, document destruction coordinator.
	II. 75. APPROVE the transfer of $80,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Property and Liability Self-Insurance Fund.
	II. 76. APPROVE the transfer of $500,000.00 from the Unrestricted General Fund to the Adult Education Fund.
	II. 77. APPROVE the transfer of funds from the Unrestricted General Fund and the Restricted Routine Repair and Maintenance Account to the Deferred Maintenance Fund in an amount approximate to 1%, or $3,003,754.00, of General Fund expenditures.
	II. 78. APPROVE the purchase of specific excess workers' compensation insurance for the 2021-22 fiscal year from State National Insurance Company and Safety National Casualty Corporation.
	II. 79. RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education.
	II. 80. AUTHORIZE the approval of the Committee on Assignments to approve teaching assignments based on special skills and preparation for a maximum of one school year at a time, for the 2021-22 school year, pursuant to Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) & (d).
	II. 81. RATIFY the establishment of two new limited-term positions with duties corresponding to the current classification of Intermediate Clerical Assistant-Bilingual, assigned to the Innovative Educational Programs department, seven hours per week, at range 415, $3,356 - $4,084 per month, effective June 15, 2021 through July 30, 2021.
	II. 82. APPROVE the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Behavior, assigned to Sussman Middle School, six and one-half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective Augsut 10, 2021.
	II. 83. APPROVE the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Medical, assigned to Lewis Elementary School, six hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective August 10, 2021.
	III. 1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-01, in recognition of Juneteenth.
	III. 2. REVIEW proposed changes to Administrative Regulation 2105, Attendance Boundaries.
	IV. 1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding for a one-time, off-schedule 3% payment calculated on the DEA Unit member's base compensation earned on the 2020-21 salary schedule, to be paid in one increment.
	IV. 2. APROVE the Memorandum of understanding between the Downey Unified School District Board of Education and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #746 regarding the one-time 3% off-schedule payment dated June 17, 2021.
	V. 1. APPROVE the schedule for elementary school bus stops for the 2021-22 school year.



